
If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (“ADA”), please contact schedule@rcc911.org prior to the meeting for assistance. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

AND THE USER COMMITTEE  

TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021, 2:00 PM 

SOUTH BAY REGIONAL PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY 

CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE 

PLEASE NOTE: PURSUANT TO GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S EXECUTIVE ORDER NOS. N-25-20 AND N-29-20, 
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, USER COMMITTEE, AND STAFF WILL 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA A TELECONFERENCE. IN THE INTEREST OF MAINTAINING 
APPROPRIATE SOCIAL DISTANCING, THE AUTHORITY ENCOURAGES THE PUBLIC TO PARTICIPATE AND TO 
PROVIDE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS OR OTHER SUBJECT MATTER WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AND/OR USER COMMITTEE BY JOINING: 

Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82379590364?pwd=dm1tSU1PdWVNbzNIUng4WWNNcTZJUT09 

Meeting ID: 823 7959 0364  
Access Code: 877585 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL  

1. Board of Directors 

2. Executive Committee 

3. User Committee 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, members of the Board of Directors, 
Executive Committee, User Committee, and staff will participate in this meeting via teleconference. 
The Authority encourages the public to participate by using one of the following options for public 
comments: 

Email your public comment to cchoi@rcc911.org by 7:30 AM, the day of the meeting to have your 
comment available to Executive Committee and the public. 

Call (310) 973-1802 ext.100 and leave a message by 7:30 AM, the day of the meeting. 

All of your comments provided by the deadlines above will be available to the Board of Directors, 
Executive Committee, User Committee, and the public prior to the meeting.   

In addition, you may participate by joining Zoom during the meeting by using the link above and 
using the “raise hand” button or entering *9 on the phone’s dial pad if you would like to make a 
comment. 

D. BOARD OF DIRECTORS GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from September 8, 2020 
APPROVE 

2. Minutes from October 13, 2020 
 APPROVE 

3. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Mid-Year Budget Report  
RECEIVE AND FILE 



If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (“ADA”), please contact schedule@rcc911.org prior to the meeting for assistance. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

4. Consideration of Resolution to Rescind the Portion of Resolution No. 336 that Purports to 
Amend the Bylaws and to Reaffirm Adoption of the Amended Cost Allocation Policy 
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 337 

E. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR  

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

2. Check Register and Budget Transfer Report- December 2020 
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

3. Ratification of an Emergency Purchase from Dr. Paul’s Immediate Care for SARS-COV-2 
Testing Services 
APPROVE 

F. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Annual Financial Report 
RECEIVE AND FILE 

G. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from December 15, 2020 
APPROVE 

H. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

I. EXECUTIVE AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

J. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical 
Employees Union Local 911 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy, 
Whitmore 
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) 
Title: Executive Director  

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Posting Date/Time:  January 14, 2020 4:00PM  

Signature:  

 
 

 

Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 



�Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,  SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AND THE USER COMMITTEE 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Board of Directors, the Executive, and User Committees convened in a regular joint session at 
2:06PM on September 8, 2020 by teleconference. 

B. ROLL CALL BY ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Present: Councilmember Haidar Awad, City of Hawthorne 
Councilmember Rodney Tanaka, City of Gardena 
Councilmember Hildy Stern, City of Manhattan Beach 
City Manager Bruce Moe, City of Manhattan Beach 
City Manager Erick Lee, City of Hawthorne 
City Manager Clint Osorio, City of Gardena 
Chief Mike Saffell, Gardena Police Department 
Chief Derrick Abell, Manhattan Beach Police Department 
Chief Wolfgang Knabe, Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
Chief Mike Ishii, Hawthorne Police Department 

Also Present: Jennifer Petrusis, Richards Watson Gershon 
Suja Lowenthal, City of Hermosa Beach 
Chief Paul LeBaron, Hermosa Beach Police Department 
Carl Jacobson 
Lisa Jenkins, Manhattan Beach Human Resources 
Captain Gary Tomatani, Hawthorne Police Department 
Chief Kenneth Powell, Culver City Fire Department 
Captain Eric Lane, Hawthorne Police Department 
Acting Executive Director John Krok 
Operations Manager Shannon Kauffman 
Finance & Performance Audit Manager Vanessa Alfaro 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
None. 

D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR 

MOTION: City Manager Moe moved to approve Consent Calendar, Items 1-3.  The motion passed 
by unanimous voice vote. 

1. Minutes from August 18, 2020, Regular Meeting
APPROVE

2. Check Register for August 2020
RECEIVE AND FILE

3. Fiscal Year 2020/21 2019/20 Q4 Budget Performance Report
APPROVE

E. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. New Agreement for Emergency Police Dispatch Services with the City of Hermosa Beach
Based on Cost Allocation Policy and Shared Police Dispatch Services with the City of
Manhattan Beach



Page 2 of 2 

 

APPROVE 

Acting Executive Director Krok provided a summary of the new agreement with the City of 
Hermosa Beach.  City Manager Moe wanted to confirm the fund balance would remain within 
policy limits.   City Manager Lee clarified elimination of five positions as they are currently 
vacant.  It was reported no impact to current staffing.   

MOTION:  City Manager Moe moved to approve the agreement.  The motion was seconded 
by City Manager Osorio and passed by unanimous voice vote. 

F. ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 

Councilmember Tanaka nominated Councilmember Stern as Chair seconded by Councilmember 
Awad.  Councilmember Tanaka accepted nomination for Vice Chair.   

G. BOARD OF DIRECTORS GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from April 14, 2020, Special Meeting 
APPROVE 

MOTION: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the minutes from April 14, 2020.  The 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Awad and passed by unanimous voice vote.   

2. Revised Technical Services Division Workload Support Charges 
APPROVE 

Councilmember Tanaka inquired about the priority of the workload and the impact on the 
current cities. It was reported not to have impact on the current cities.  City Manager Lee 
clarified the policy was adopted last year by Board of Directors.  Councilmember Stern 
inquired about the yearly report to be provided on a regular basis.   Acting Executive Director 
Krok will provide these reports and will continue to report the data.    

MOTION:  Councilmember Tanaka moved to approved the revised Technical Services Division 
Workload Support charges.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Awad and passed 
by unanimous voice vote. 

3. Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget Surplus   
APPROVE 

FY2019/20 hasn’t closed yet until auditors have finalized their reports.   
MOTION:  Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the budget surplus for FY 2019/20. The 
motion was seconded by Councilmember Awad and passed by unanimous voice vote. 

4. Fiscal Year 2020/21 Proposed Budget Amendment and Revised Assessments for Member 
Cities Pending Approval of Hermosa Beach Channel Sharing 
APPROVE 

MOTION: Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the proposed budget amendment and 
revised assessments.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Awad and passed by 
unanimous voice vote. 

5. Fiscal Year 2020/21 Proposed Budget Amendment and Revised Assessments for Member 
Cities without Hermosa Beach Channel Sharing 
APPROVE 

This item was removed with the approval of Hermosa Beach Channel Sharing.  

6. Establishment of a Section 115 Trust with CERBT 
APPROVE 



Page 3 of 2 

MOTION:  Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the establishment of a Section 115 
Trust with CERBT.  The motion was seconded by Councilmember Awad and passed by 
unanimous voice vote.   

H. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from August 18, 2020, Regular Meeting
APPROVE

Motion:  Chief Abell moved to approve the minutes from August 18, 2020.  The motion was
seconded by Chief Ishii and passed by unanimous voice vote.

I. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Acting Executive Director Krok provided a report on Recruitment of Communications Operator, 
Continuity of Operations during COVID-19 pandemic, Phase 2 Feasibility Study for the City of Palos 
Verdes Estates Update, Second Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement Update, and 
Mark43 CAD update.  

J. BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE, AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

None. 

K. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

At 2:43PM, the Executive Committee entered into closed session to discuss the following item: 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) 
Title: Executive Director Recruitment 

The meeting returned to open session at 2:59PM with no action taken in closed session.  

L. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 2:59PM. 



�ͲϮ  



If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (“ADA”), please contact schedule@rcc911.org prior to the meeting for assistance. 

Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OCTOBER 13, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Board of Directors convened in a special meeting at 9:28AM on October 13, 2020 by 
teleconference. 

B. ROLL CALL BY ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Present: Chair Hildy Stern, City of Manhattan Beach 
Councilmember Rodney Tanaka, City of Gardena 

Absent:  Vice Chair Haidar Awad, City of Hawthorne 

Also Present: John Krok, Acting Executive Director 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
None. 

D. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Resolution Amending Article X (Finances) of the Bylaws and to Modify the Method of
Assessment and Approving the Cost Allocation Policy
APPROVE

MOTION:  Councilmember Tanaka moved to approve the Resolution.  The motion was seconded by 
Chair Stern and passed by voice vote.   

E. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

None. 

F. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 9:31AM. 



�Ͳϯ  



Page 1 of 4 

Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2021 

ITEM NUMBER: D-� 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director
Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 MID-YEAR BUDGET REPORT 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.   Revenue Status Report 
2. Expenditure Status Report

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors to receive and to file the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
Mid-Year Budget Performance Report for the period July 1, 2020 through December 31, 
2020. 

DISCUSSION 
Staff has analyzed the Authority’s financial activities through December 31, 2020. The 
Authority has accrued assessment revenues (Attachment #1) from its member cities and 
contract cities in accordance with the Amended Budget and Revised Assessment 
Schedule adopted by the Board of Directors in September 2020.  

As it relates to expenses (Attachment #2), a total of $5,690,419 has been expended from 
the Enterprise Fund, which represents 47.1% of the budget in the first half of the fiscal 
year. However, this percentage also includes the CalPERS unfunded actuarial liability 
(UAL) lump sum payment of $494,138 for fiscal year 2020-21, which generates interest 
savings compared to monthly payments. Additionally, the Authority’s liability and workers’ 
compensation insurance premiums for the entire fiscal year, totaling approximately 
$285,555, were also paid in full during this period.  When these two amounts are prorated 
for the periods covering this mid-year report, expenses total $5,300,572 with 43.9% of the 
budget expended through December 31, 2020. 

Moreover, in September 2020, the Board of Directors approved the use of FY19-20 
surplus funds to offset FY20-21 assessments for member cities. Taking this appropriation 
into account, expenses total $6,699,506 or 49.9% of the budget through December 31, 
2020.   

Below is a summary of expenses by category and department for all funds: 



Page 2 of 4 

 

 
  
 
During the first half of the fiscal year, staff has been working diligently to accomplish the 
Authority’s Fiscal Year 2020-2021 work plans.  Progress to date is summarized below: 
 

• Mark43 Computer Aided Dispatch (“CAD”) System 
Continue development and go-live. 
Status:  Project is behind schedule.  As of December 2019, the Authority has 
assumed project management responsibilities from the City of Hawthorne. The 
Authority is currently working on a new MARK43 CAD Contract and staff meets 
with Mark43 weekly on the development of the CAD.  

• Contract for Services with the City of Culver City 
Work with the City of Culver City to develop a successor agreement for dispatch 
services.  The current agreement expires on March 1, 2022. 
Status: Staff is currently working with Culver City Staff on a successor agreement. 

• Update of Governing Documents 
Implement changes associated with the adoption of the Second Amended Joint 
Powers Agreement, updated bylaws, and investment policy. 
Status:  The Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement was executed by all three 
member cities by October 2020. Accordingly, staff will bring an amended 
investment policy to the Board of Directors in March 2021.  The filing of the Second 
Amended Joint Powers Agreement with the California Secretary of State was 
submitted on January 7, 2021 and is awaiting confirmation.  

• Strategic Initiatives to Improve Fire Dispatching 
Continue working with the Fire Departments to refine call processing and dispatch 
procedures in order to reduce the overall emergency response times and develop 
plans to improve service delivery. 



Page 3 of 4 

Status:  Call-taking procedures were revised in late 2020 in an effort to decrease 
call entry times for medical incidents.  As a result, for calendar year 2020 call 
entry times for medical calls decreased by 9 seconds and entry to dispatch times 
resulted in an overall average of 58 seconds, compared to 1:11 seconds in 2019.  
Staff will continue to monitor dispatch times and evaluate and implement new 
processes to improve service delivery.  

• Compliance with National Fire Protection Association (“NFPA”) Standard 1221 
Review and refinement of data collection and dispatching procedures to ensure 
event processing time for emergency fire events is completed within sixty (60) 
seconds, ninety (90) percent of the time. 
Status:  The data needed to accurately produce reports to NFPA Standards 1221 
is limited with the current CAD.  Staff continues to monitor event processing times 
with our current reporting system.  Staff is working with Mark43 to ensure the 
system will be able to provide this refined data. 

• Implement Policy for Funding Non-Current Liabilities 
Implement policy established by the Board of Directors to fund the long-term costs 
of benefits provided to employees and retirees through pension and Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB) plans. 
Status:  The Board of Directors authorized participation in a Section 115 Trust for 
OPEB in September 2020 with an initial transfer of $250,000 held as an OPEB 
reserve in the Enterprise Fund. Ongoing funding recommendations will be 
presented upon establishment of the trust expected to be completed by Spring 
2021. 

• Contract for Services with the City of Palos Verdes Estates 
Complete the Phase Two Feasibility Study and follow-up to potentially develop a 
contract for dispatching services with the City of Palos Verdes Estates. 
Status:  Phase Two Feasibility Study was completed and submitted to the City of 
Palos Verdes Estates in November 2020. 

• Contract for Services with the City of Redondo Beach 
Develop a Phase Two Feasibility study, if requested by the City of Redondo Beach, 
and potentially develop a contract for dispatching services. 
Status:  No request for a Phase Two Feasibility Study has been received from the 
City of Redondo Beach to date. 

• Regional Fire Dispatching 
Monitor the developments of the Fire Departments in Mutual Aid Areas A & G to 
determine feasibility of establishing a regional fire dispatching communications 
center and engage with related stakeholders as appropriate. 
Status:  Work plan is currently on hold pending the availability of staff resources. 

In addition to the work plans established in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget, staff has 
also accomplished these other high priority items and projects: 
 

• Executed a budget reduction plan in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
subsequent Budget Amendment. 

• Maintained a COVID-19 Continuity of Operations Plan to keep employees safe and 
maintain critical services during the COVID-19 pandemic.   



Page 4 of 4 

• Implemented a COVID-19 Prevention Program to provide employees a healthy 
and safe workplace as required under the California Occupational Safety and 
Health Act and associated regulations.   

• In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, introduced modifications to team 
schedules in the Communications Center and revised time off and overtime 
procedures. 

• Hired three (3) Communications Operators. 

• Established an Agreement for Emergency Police Dispatch Services with the City 
of Hermosa Beach based on Cost Allocation Policy and Shared Police Dispatch 
Services with the City of Manhattan Beach. 

 
• Adopted and implemented an amended Cost Allocation Policy reflecting a new 

methodology calculating Workload Support Charges to percentage of labor hours 
beginning in the FY2020/21. 
  

• Generated an agreement with El Camino College District Police Department to 
provide professional emergency vehicle build and repair services. 
 

• Entered into a Side Letter Agreement with the Communications Workers of 
America to extend the agreement for an additional six (6) months.   

 
• Entered into a Side Letter Agreement with the Teamsters Public, Professional and 

Medical Employees Union Local 911 to extend the agreement for an additional six 
(6) months.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
 



�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�UHYVWDW�USW 5HYHQXH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 
Estimate Revenues

Year-to-date 
Revenues Balance

Prct 
Rcvd

�����������������������$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ

�������������������$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ

�����������������*DUGHQD ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� �����

�����������������+DZWKRUQH ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� �����

�����������������0DQKDWWDQ�%HDFK ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� �����

�����������������+HUPRVD�%HDFK ���������� ���������� ���������� ���������� �����

�����������������(O�6HJXQGR ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� �����

�����������������&XOYHU�&LW\�$VVHVVPHQW ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� �����

�����������������(O�&DPLQR�&RPPXQLW\�&ROOHJH ������ ���� ���� ������ ����

�����������������0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU�6HUYLFH�0DQKDWWDQ�%HDFK ��������� �������� �������� ��������� �����

�����������������0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU�6HUYLFHV�(O�6HJXQGR ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ����

�����������������,QYHVWPHQW�(DUQLQJV��/$,)� ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� �����

�����������������3267�5HLPEXUVHPHQWV �������� ������ ������ �������� �����

���������������������5HLPEXUVHPHQWV �������� ���� ���� �������� ����

�����������������5HGRQGR�%HDFK�0DLQWHQDQFH�$JUHHPHQW ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ����

�����������������8QUHDOL]HG�*DLQ�/RVV�RQ�,QYHVWPHQWV ���� ���������� ���������� ��������� ����

�����������������2WKHU�0LVFHOODQHRXV�5HYHQXH �������� ������ ������ �������� �����

7RWDO�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ������������������ ������������ ������������ ������������

�����������������������2SHUDWLRQV

�������������������&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�&HQWHU

�����������������'8,�5HLPEXUVHPHQW�2YHUWLPH �������� ���� ���� �������� ����

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�UHYVWDW�USW 5HYHQXH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 
Estimate Revenues

Year-to-date 
Revenues Balance

Prct 
Rcvd

�����������������5HLPEXUVHPHQWV�6SULQW�:LUHOHVV ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ����

�����������������5HLPEXUVHPHQWV�9HUL]RQ�:LUHOHVV ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ����

7RWDO�2SHUDWLRQV ������������� ���� ���� ���������

�����������������������7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV

�������������������7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV

�����������������/DERU�,QVWDOODWLRQ�0HPEHU ���������� ��������� ��������� ���������� �����

�����������������/DERU�,QVWDOODWLRQ�1RQ�0HPEHU ���������� ��������� ��������� ���������� �����

�����������������5HLPEXUVHPHQWV�IRU�%LOODEOH�3DUWV ���������� ���������� ���������� ���������� �����

�����������������5HLPEXUVHPHQWV�IRU�*67�6RIWZDUH ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ����

7RWDO�7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV ����������������� ���������� ���������� ����������

������������������������������������������������� �����7RWDO�6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�UHYVWDW�USW 5HYHQXH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

*UDQW�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 
Estimate Revenues

Year-to-date 
Revenues Balance

Prct 
Rcvd

�����������������������&DSLWDO�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URMHFWV

�������������������&RQVXOWLQJ�9HFWRU�5HVRXUFHV

���������������� ����7RWDO�*UDQW�)XQG

*UDQG�7RWDO ������������� ������������ ������������ ������������ �����

�3DJH�



�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�Ϯ  



�

����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used

��������������������$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ

����������������$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ

��������������([SHQGLWXUHV

���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������6DODULHV��)XOO�7LPH� ���� ����������
�������� �������� �������� ��������������������$FWLQJ�3D\ ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������/RQJHYLW\�3D\ ���� ������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������6LFN�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������9DFDWLRQ�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ��������
��������� ���� ���� ������������������2WKHU�3D\ ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������'HQWDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������9LVLRQ�,QVXUDQFH ���� ������
������ ������ ������ �������������������/LIH�,QVXUDQFH ���� ������

��������� �������� �������� �������������������0HGLFDUH ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� ��������������������:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ ���� ����
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������5HWLUHHV
�0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������'HIHUUHG�&RPS�0DWFKLQJ�%HQHILW ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV�8$/ ���� �����
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�&RQWUDFW�6HUYLFHV ��������� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������&RPSXWHU�&RQWUDFW�6HUYLFHV�&$'�7LEXURQ �������� ����
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������$FFRXQWLQJ�$XGLWLQJ�6HUYLFHV �������� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������/HJDO�6HUYLFHV ��������� ����
��������� �������� �������� �������������������5HFUXLWPHQW�&RVWV ��������� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������6RIWZDUH�0DLQWHQDQFH�6HUYLFHV ��������� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������%DQNLQJ�6HUYLFHV��)HHV� ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������2QOLQH�:HEVLWH�0DLQWHQDQFH�6HUYLFHV ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU�6HUYLFHV�3DUDPHGLFV ��������� ����
��������� ���� ���� ������������������7HPSRUDU\�6WDIILQJ�6HUYLFHV ���� ���������

������ ������ ������ �������������������0HPEHUVKLSV�	�'XHV ���� ������

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used
������ ������ ������ ��������������������3XEOLFDWLRQV ���� ������

��������� �������� �������� �������������������&RQIHUHQFHV��0HHWLQJV�	�7UDYHO ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� ������������������(PSOR\HH�6HUYLFHV�(&�%2' ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������2IILFH�6XSSOLHV ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������0LVFHOODQHRXV�6XSSOLHV ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������3RVWDJH�	�6KLSSLQJ �������� ������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������5HSURGXFWLRQ ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������2IILFH�(TXLSPHQW�/HDVH �������� ������
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������*HQHUDO�/LDELOLW\�,QVXUDQFH�3UHPLXP ���� ��������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������9HKLFOH�2SHUDWLRQV ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ���� ��������
���������� ��������� ��������� �������������������0DLQWHQDQFH���+4 ���������� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������(OHFWULFLW\���+4 ���� ���������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������(OHFWULFLW\���*UDQGYLHZ ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������(OHFWULFLW\���3XQWD�3ODFH ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������*DV���+4 ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������:DWHU���+4 ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������(OHFWULFLW\�0%�:DWHU�7RZHU ���� ��������

���� �������� �������� ������������������2IILFH�(TXLSPHQW ���� ���������
���� ������ ������ ������������������)XUQLWXUH�	�)L[WXUHV ���� �������

7RWDO�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ������������ ������������ ������������ ���������� ���������� �����

��������������������2SHUDWLRQV

����������������2SHUDWLRQV

��������������([SHQGLWXUHV

������������ ������������ ������������ �������������������6DODULHV��)XOO�7LPH� ���� ������������
���� ��������� ��������� ������������������6DODULHV��3DUW�7LPH� ���� ����������

���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������2YHUWLPH ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������$FWLQJ�3D\ ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������%LOLQJXDO�3D\ ���� ��������

���������� ��������� ��������� �������������������6LFN�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������9DFDWLRQ�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ��������

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used
��������� �������� �������� �������������������7UDLQLQJ�3D\ ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������+ROLGD\�3D\RII ���� ���������
���������� ��������� ��������� �������������������(GXFDWLRQ�,QFHQWLYH�3D\ ���� ���������
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ����������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������'HQWDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������9LVLRQ�,QVXUDQFH ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������/LIH�,QVXUDQFH ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������0HGLFDUH ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� ��������������������8QHPSOR\PHQW�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ ���� ����
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV ���� ����������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������5HWLUHHV
�0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
���������� ���������� ���������� ��������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV�8$/ ���� ����
�������� ���� ���� ������������������0HPEHUVKLSV�	�'XHV ���� ��������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������3XEOLFDWLRQV ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������&RQIHUHQFHV��0HHWLQJV�	�7UDYHO �������� ���������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������(PSOR\HH�6HUYLFHV�(&�%2' ���� ��������
������ ���� ���� ������������������(PSOR\HH�$ZDUGV ���� ������

��������� ������ ������ ������������������3267�7UDLQLQJ ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������7XLWLRQ�5HLPEXUVHPHQW ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� ��������������������8QLIRUPV�6DIHW\�(TXLSPHQW �������� ������

������ ���� ���� ������������������5HSURGXFWLRQ ���� ������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������7HOHSKRQH���(O�6HJXQGR ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������7HOHSKRQH���*DUGHQD ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���+DZWKRUQH ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���+HUPRVD�%HDFK ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���0DQKDWWDQ�%HDFK ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������7HOHSKRQH���3XQWD�3ODFH ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���5&& ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������6SULQW�:LUHOHVV�5HLPEXUVDEOH ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������9HUL]RQ�:LUHOHVV�5HLPEXUVDEOH ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������7HOHSKRQH���&XOYHU�&LW\ ���� ���������

���� ������ ������ ������������������2IILFH�(TXLSPHQW ���� �������
��������� ����� ����� ������������������2WKHU�(TXLSPHQW ���� ���������

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used

7RWDO�2SHUDWLRQV ������������ ������������ ������������ �������� ������������ �����

��������������������7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV

����������������7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV

��������������([SHQGLWXUHV

���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������6DODULHV��)XOO�7LPH� ���� ����������
�������� ������ ������ ������������������2YHUWLPH ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������0HULW�3D\ ���� ������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������6LFN�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ��������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������9DFDWLRQ�/HDYH�3D\RII ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������'HQWDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ��������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������9LVLRQ�,QVXUDQFH ���� ������
������ ������ ������ �������������������/LIH�,QVXUDQFH ���� ������

�������� �������� �������� �������������������0HGLFDUH ���� ��������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������:RUNHUV
�&RPSHQVDWLRQ ���� ����
��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV ���� ���������
��������� �������� �������� �������������������5HWLUHHV
�0HGLFDO�,QVXUDQFH ���� ���������
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������3(56�&RQWULEXWLRQV�8$/ ���� ����
���������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������&RPSXWHU�&RQWUDFW�6HUYLFHV�&$'�7LEXURQ ��������� ����
��������� ��������� ��������� ��������������������*67�6RIWZDUH�5HLPEXUVDEOH ��������� ����
�������� ���� ���� ������������������&RQIHUHQFHV��0HHWLQJV�	�7UDYHO ���� ��������
�������� �������� �������� �������������������*HQHUDO�7HFKQLFDO�6XSSOLHV ���� ��������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������8QLIRUPV�6DIHW\�(TXLSPHQW ���� ��������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������3RVWDJH�	�6KLSSLQJ ���� ��������

���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������3DUWV���%LOOLQJ ���������� ���������
��������� ���� ���� ������������������,QVWDOO�:LUH��/RRP�	�+DUGZDUH ���� ���������
�������� ������ ������ �������������������9HKLFOH�2SHUDWLRQV �������� ��������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������(TXLSPHQW�5HSDLU ���� ��������

���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������2XWVLGH�7HFKQLFDO�6HUY�7RZHUV�	�(TXLS ���������� ���������
�������� ���� ���� ������������������2IILFH�(TXLSPHQW ���� ��������

7RWDO�7HFKQLFDO�6HUYLFHV ������������ ���������� ���������� ���������� ���������� �����

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used

��������������������&DSLWDO�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URMHFWV

����������������&,3

��������������([SHQGLWXUHV

��������� ��������� ��������� �������������������&,3�([S�0%�$OORFDWLRQ ���� ���������
���������� �������� �������� ������������������&,3�([SHQGLWXUHV�,7�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�(TXLS ���� ����������
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������&LW\�RI�*DUGHQD�6XUSOXV ���� ����������
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������&LW\�RI�+DZWKRUQH�6XUSOXV ���� ����������
���������� ���������� ���������� �������������������&LW\�RI�0DQKDWWDQ�%HDFK�6XUSOXV ���� ���������

7RWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV ������������ ������������ ������������ ���� ���������� �����

7RWDO�&,3 ������������ ������������ ������������ ���� ���������� �����

7RWDO�&DSLWDO�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URMHFWV ������������ ������������ ������������ ���� ���������� �����

7RWDO�6%53&$�(QWHUSULVH�)XQG ������������� ������������ ������������ ���������� ������������ �����

�3DJH�



����������
6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$

�
�����30

3DJH�H[SVWDW�USW ([SHQGLWXUH�6WDWXV�5HSRUW

�������� WKURXJK ����������
3HULRGV����WKURXJK��

*UDQW�)XQG��

Account Number
Adjusted 

Appropriation Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Expenditures
Year-to-date 

Encumbrances Balance
Prct 

Used

��������������������&DSLWDO�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URMHFWV

����������������&,3

��������������([SHQGLWXUHV

7RWDO�*UDQW�)XQG ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

*UDQG�7RWDO ������������� ������������ ������������ ��������������� ������������

�3DJH�



�Ͳϰ  



Page 1 of 1 

Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2021 

ITEM: D-� 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director

SUBJECT: RESCINDING A PORTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 336 THAT 

PURPORTED TO AMEND THE BYLAWS AND REAFFIRMING 

ADOPTION OF AMENDED COST ALLOCATION POLICY 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution No. 336 with Amended Cost Allocation Policy 

2. Resolution No. 337

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt a resolution that rescinds that portion of 

Resolution No. 336 that purported to amend the Bylaws, and that reaffirms the adoption 

of the Cost Allocation Policy that is attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 336.   

DISCUSSION 
On October 13, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 336, which adopted 

an amended Cost Allocation Policy.  The amended Cost Allocation Policy is attached as 

Exhibit A to the resolution.  Resolution No. 336 also purports to amend Article X of the 

Bylaws.  A clerical mistake was made in preparing Resolution No. 336 and it was not the 

intent that Resolution No. 336 amend the Bylaws.  Therefore, in order to clear up any 

confusion about which version of the Bylaws is controlling, staff recommends that the 

Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution, which explicitly rescinds that portion of 

Resolution No. 336 that purports to amend the Bylaws.  The draft resolution also reaffirms 

the adoption of the amended Cost Allocation Policy by the Board of Directors on October 

13, 2020.   

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact to the Authority or to its Member or Contract Cities from 

adopting this resolution.   



�Ͳϰ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH BAY 
REGIONAL PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY AMENDING 
ARTICLE X (FINANCES) OF THE BYLAWS TO MODIFY THE METHOD OF 
ASSESSMENT AND APPROVING A COST ALLOCATION POLICY IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH 

WHEREAS, Article IV of the Authority's Bylaws grants the Board of Directors 
full control and management of the affairs of the Authority, and also establishes the Board 
of Directors as the governing body of the Authority with plenary powers to take such 
actions necessary and appropriate to accomplish the general purposes of the Authority; 

WHEREAS, Article IV Section G of the Authority's Bylaws grants the Board of 
Directors the power to make all policy decisions and determinations for the Authority; 

WHEREAS, Article X of the Authority's Bylaws requires a review and revision of 
its assessment formula whenever the Executive Committee determines that there is a 
material change in the operational costs of the Authority; 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee approved an agreement with Matrix 
Consulting Group for consulting services related to a Comprehensive Cost of Service and 
Allocation Study on February 19, 2019; 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee accepted the recommendations of the 
Matrix Consulting Group’s study on August 20, 2019, with the exception of modifying the 
implementation horizon for Recommendation #10 from 3-5 years to 12 months and 
revisiting the possibility of implementing Recommendations #11 through #19 after the 
Authority’s policy on non-current liabilities has been considered by the Executive 
Committee, and directed staff to develop a cost allocation policy based on the study; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority: 

SECTION 1. Cost Allocation Policy. The Cost Allocation Policy identified as 
Exhibit “A” of this resolution is hereby adopted. 

SECTION 2. Amendment to Bylaws. Article X (Finances) of the Bylaws, is 
hereby amended in its entirety to read as provided in Exhibit “B” to this resolution. 

SECTION 3. Agreements with Contract Agencies. All future agreements with 
contract agencies shall utilize the Cost Allocation Policy as the basis for their assessment 
charges and, to the extent possible, conform with the tenets of the policy. 

SECTION 4. Resolution 324, passed and adopted September 17, 2019,  and all 
amendments thereof are hereby repealed. 

���

�����������������������	�
��
����
������
����	�����������������������������������������	�
������
�	������������



SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective immediately, and shall remain in 
full force and effect until the further order of the Board of Directors. 

Passed, approved, and adopted in a meeting held on the 13th day of October, 2020 by 
the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

   Hildy Stern, Chair John Krok, Secretary 
Board of Directors Board of Directors 

4UFSO�5BOBLB

"XBE

�����������������������	�
��
����
������
����	�����������������������������������������	�
������
�	������������



Page 1 of 5

EXHIBIT “A” 

Cost Allocation Policy 

Section 1.  Background.  This Cost Allocation Policy is based on the Matrix Consulting Group’s Report on 
the Cost of Services and Cost Allocation Study – August 2019 that was accepted by the Executive 
Committee on August 20, 2019.   

Section 2.  Updating of Policy.  In accordance with the consultant’s recommendations, the assessment 
methodologies and corresponding cost allocation model that serve as the foundation of this Cost 
Allocation Policy should be updated every 5-7 years or when a new agency begins to receive, or an existing 
agency ceases to receive, services from the Authority. 

Section 3.  Total Fiscal Year Costs.  As established by the Authority’s Budgetary Policy, staff shall develop 
a preliminary fiscal year operating and capital outlay budget for presentation to the Executive Committee 
in February of each year.  This budget will include the total costs to operate the Authority for the fiscal 
year (“Total Fiscal Year Costs”).  Based on this preliminary budget, staff shall separate the Total Fiscal Year 
Costs into the following three categories: 

1. Administrative costs

2. Operations Department costs

3. Technical Services Division costs

Each agency shall be assessed its proportionate share of Operations Department and Technical Services 
Division costs, including commensurate allocations of indirect Administrative costs, as part of the fiscal 
year budget adopted by the Board of Directors in March of each year. 

Section 4.  Administrative Costs.  The portion of the Total Fiscal Year Costs relating to the Authority’s 
Administration shall be determined to be its Administrative costs.  Such costs shall include: 

1. Personnel Costs:  Administration Department salaries and benefits

2. Operating Costs:  Administration Department supplies, equipment, and services

3. Fixed Assets:  Annual depreciation costs associated with building and equipment

4. Capital Outlay:  Any capital improvement program expenses

5. Reallocation of Technical Services Costs:  Any Authority-wide costs budgeted in the
Technical Services Division

6. Revenue Offsets:  Reimbursement and investment earnings revenues



Page 2 of 5

Section 4.A.  Administrative Functions.  Administrative costs shall be allocated to the following four 
functional areas: 

Function Allocation of 
Administrative Costs 

Authority-wide support 14% 
Financial support 10% 
Personnel and support services support 54% 
Operations support 22% 
Total 100% 

Section 4.B.  Allocation of Administrative Costs.  Administrative costs from the four functional areas 
shall be allocated between the Operations Department and the Technical Services Division in 
accordance with the following schedule: 

Function Operations 
Department 

Technical 
Services Division Total

Authority-wide support 81% 19% 100% 
Financial support 50% 50% 100% 
Personnel and support services support 92% 8% 100% 
Operations support 100% 0% 100% 

Section 5.  Operations Department Costs.  The portion of the Total Fiscal Year Costs relating to dispatching 
services shall be determined to be the Operations Department costs.  Such costs shall include: 

1. Personnel Costs:  Operations Department salaries and benefits

2. Operating Costs:  Operations Department supplies, equipment, and services

3. Revenue Offsets:  Reimbursement revenues

4. Incoming Indirect Support:  Administrative costs and support received from the Technical
Services Division

Section 5.A.  Operations Department Functions.  As part of the annual budget development process, the 
Executive Director shall develop a staffing allocation plan that allocates Communications Operator staffing 
between the Operations Department’s three functional areas of Call-Taking, Police Dispatch and Fire 
Dispatch.  All Operations Department costs shall be allocated according to this staffing allocation plan.   

Beginning in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and until a modified staffing allocation plan is recommended by the 
Executive Director and approved by the Executive Committee, the staffing allocation plan and corollary 
allocation of Operations Department costs between the three functional areas is as follows: 

Function Position Allocations Allocation of Operations 
Department Costs 

Call-Taking 3.5 32% 
Police Dispatch 6.0 55% 
Fire Dispatch 1.5 13% 
Total 11.0 100% 



Page 3 of 5

Section 5.B.  Allocation of Operations Department Costs.  The allocation of Operations Department 
costs between its three functional areas shall be in accordance with the following schedules: 

Call-Taking Percent of Call-Taking 
Allocation 

Percent of Total Operations 
Department Costs 

9-1-1 Calls 60% 19% 
Non-Emergency Calls 40% 13% 
Total 100% 32% 

Call-Taking charges will be derived by each agency’s corresponding percentage of 9-1-1 calls and 
non-emergency calls.  In developing the Call-Taking allocations, a rolling three-year average of 
calls for each agency, as of December 31, shall be used, except in cases where three years of 
reliable data is not available.  In such cases, a two-year average, one year of actual data, or an 
annual projection may be used. 

Police Dispatch Percent of Police Dispatch 
Allocation 

Percent of Total Operations 
Department Costs 

Assigned Staff 70% 39% 
CAD Incident Volume 30% 16% 
Total 100% 55% 

For Police Dispatch, Assigned Staff costs for each agency will be determined by the assessment 
year’s staffing allocation plan.  CAD Incident Volume charges will be derived by each agency’s 
corresponding percentage of all police calls for service.  In developing the CAD Incident Volume 
allocation, a rolling three-year average of calls for service for each agency, as of December 31, 
shall be used, except in cases where three years of reliable data is not available.  In such cases, a 
two-year average, one year of actual data, or an annual projection may be used. 

Fire Dispatch Percent of Fire Dispatch 
Allocation 

Percent of Total Operations 
Department Costs 

Assigned Staff 70% 9% 
CAD Incident Volume 30% 4% 
Total 100% 13% 

For Fire Dispatch, Assigned Staff costs for each agency will be determined by the assessment 
year’s staffing allocation plan.  CAD Incident Volume charges will be derived by each agency’s 
corresponding percentage of all fire calls for service.  In developing the CAD Incident Volume 
allocation, a rolling three-year average of calls for service for each agency, as of December 31, 
shall be used, except in cases where three years of reliable data is not available.  In such cases, a 
two-year average, one year of actual data, or an annual projection may be used. 

Section 6.  Technical Services Division Costs.  The portion of the Total Fiscal Year Costs relating to vehicle 
upfitting services shall be determined to be the Technical Services Division costs.  Such costs shall include: 

1. Personnel Costs:  Technical Services Division salaries and benefits

2. Operating Costs:  Technical Services Division supplies, equipment, and services

3. Excluded Costs:  Certain line items relating to Authority-wide functions and support



Page 4 of 5

4. Revenue Offsets:  Reimbursement revenues

5. Incoming Indirect Support:  Administrative costs

Section 6.A.  Technical Services Division Functions.  The Technical Services Division costs shall be 
allocated to the following two functional areas: 

Function Allocation of Technical 
Services Division Costs 

Dedicated Support 50% 
Workload Support 50% 
Total 100% 

Section 6.B.  Allocation of Technical Services Division Costs.  The Technical Services Division’s functional 
costs will be allocated in accordance with the following schedules: 

Dedicated Support Percent of Dedicated 
Support Allocation 

Percent of Total Technical 
Services Division Costs 

Number of Police & Fire Vehicles 100% 50% 
Total 100% 50% 

Dedicated Support charges will be derived by each agency’s corresponding percentage of police 
and fire vehicles that are anticipated to be active in inventory (either in-service or pending 
commissioning/decommissioning) during the assessment year.  All such vehicles shall be listed on 
each agency’s “Active Vehicle Inventory List” and certified annually by its Chief of Police or Fire 
Chief.  Accounting of and billing for Dedicated Support will occur as part of the annual assessment 
process. 

Workload Support Percent of Workload 
Support Allocation 

Percent of Total Technical 
Services Division Costs 

Number of Labor Hours 100% 50% 
Total 100% 50% 

Beginning in Fiscal Year 2020-2021, Workload Support charges will be derived by each agency’s 
corresponding percentage of labor hours associated with vehicle installation and repair work 
orders.  Accounting of and billing for Workload Support will occur on a quarterly basis.  

Section 7.  Cost Adjustment Surcharge for Contract Agencies.  In addition to the assessments for 
Operations Department and Technical Services Division costs, each contract agency shall be required to 
pay any cost adjustment surcharge as established by a resolution of the Executive Committee.  This cost 
adjustment surcharge can be assessed in order to fund future costs related to unfunded liabilities 
associated with the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS”), Other Post-Employment 
Benefits (“OPEB”) and/or long-term capital improvement needs, which are not currently accounted for in 
annual budgets.  The aforementioned resolution shall specify the source(s) of costs for the surcharge, 
provide for surcharge funds to accumulate in a separate restricted fund, and designate parameters and 
conditions under which surcharge funds may be expended. 



Page 5 of 5

Section 8.  Policy Exceptions.  This policy shall be not be applicable to any contract agency that has 
entered into an agreement with the Authority which authorizes a specific assessment amount that is less 
than this policy would otherwise require. 



�Ͳϰ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�Ϯ  



RESOLUTION NO. 337 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SOUTH BAY REGIONAL PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
AUTHORITY RESCINDING A PORTION OF RESOLUTION 
NO. 336 AND REAFFIRMING THE ADOPTION OF THE 
AMENDED COST ALLOCATION POLICY   

WHEREAS, Article X of the South Bay Regional Public Communications 
Authority’s Bylaws requires a review and revision of its assessment formula whenever the 
Executive Committee determines that there is a material change in the operational costs of 
the Authority; 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 336, the Board of Directors of the South 
Bay Regional Public Communications Authority adopted an amended Cost Allocation 
Policy, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 336; 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 336 also purported to amend Article X of the Bylaws; 

WHEREAS, it was not the intent of the Board of Directors to amend Article X or 
any other provision of the Bylaws; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to rescind that portion of Resolution 
No. 336 that purports to amend the Bylaws; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors also desires to reaffirm its adoption of the 
amended Cost Allocation Policy that was adopted through Resolution No. 336; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the South 
Bay Regional Public Communications Authority: 

SECTION 1. The Board of Directors rescinds only that portion of Resolution No. 
336 that purports to amend the Bylaws.   

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors reaffirms all other provisions contained in 
Resolution No. 336, including the adoption of the amended Cost Allocation Policy that is 
attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 336. 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of the resolution adopted 
by the Board of Directors of the South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority in 
a meeting thereof held on the 19th day of January, 2021, by the following vote. 



AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

______________________________ 
Hildy Stern, Chair 
Board of Directors 

______________________________ 
Shannon Kauffman, Secretary 
Board of Directors 



�Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE   DECEMBER 15, 2020 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE USER COMMITTEE 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Executive and User Committees convened in a regular joint session at 2:01PM on December 15, 
2020.  

B. ROLL CALL 
Present: City Manager Bruce Moe, City of Manhattan Beach 

City Manager Erick Lee, City of Hawthorne 
City Manager Clint Osorio, City of Gardena 
Chief Wolfgang Knabe, Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
Chief Mike Saffell, Gardena Police Department 
Chief Derrick Abell, Manhattan Beach Police Department 

Absent:  Chief Mike Ishii, Hawthorne Police Department 
Also Present: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 

John Krok, Administrative Services Manager 
Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 
Jennifer Petrusis, Richards Watson Gershon 
Laura Kalty, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
Stephanie Swofford, Manhattan Beach Human Resources 
Lisa Jenkins, Manhattan Beach Human Resources 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 None. 

D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR 

MOTION: City Manager Moe moved to approve the Consent Calendar, Items 1-4.  The motion was 
seconded by City Manager Osorio and passed by unanimous voice vote.   

1. Minutes from November 9, 2020
APPROVE

2. Minutes from November 12, 2020
APPROVE

3. Minutes from November 17, 2020
APPROVE

4. Check Register - November 2020
RECEIVE AND FILE

E. ITEMS TO REMOVE FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 

None. 

F. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from November 12, 2020
APPROVE

MOTION: Chief Knabe moved to approve the minutes from November 12, 2020.  The
motion was seconded by Chief Abell and approved by voice vote.



Page 2 of 2 

2. Minutes from November 17, 2020
APPROVE
MOTION:  Chief Abell moved to approve the minutes from November 17, 2020. The
motion was seconded by Chief Knabe and approved by voice vote.

G. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Acting Executive Director Kauffman provided updates on Continuity of Operations during COVID-
19 Pandemic, Recruitment, Mark43 CAD, and City of Palos Verdes Estates Phase 2. 

H. EXECUTIVE AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

None. 

I. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

The Executive Committee entered into closed session at 2:07PM to discuss the following items. 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy,
Whitmore
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical
Employees Union Local 911

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy,
Whitmore
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1)
Title: Executive Director

 The Executive Committee returned from closed session at 2:41PM with no actions taken. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 The meeting adjourned at 2:41PM. 



�ͲϮ  



�ŚĞĐŬ�ZĞŐŝƐƚĞƌ�&z�ϮϬϮϬͲϮϭ

�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϮϬϮϬ

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ��ŚĞĐŬ�/ƐƐƵĞĚ��ĂƚĞ dŽƚĂů��ŚĞĐŬ��ŵŽƵŶƚ EŽƚĞƐ

�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϰ͕�ϮϬϮϬ ΨϭϬϲ͕ϵϮϴ͘Ϭϱ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϭ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϵϲ͕Ϭϴϵ͘ϰϰ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϴ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϭϲϱ͕ϯϳϵ͘ϵϱ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�Ϯϰ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϭϱϴ͕ϯϬϵ͘ϴϰ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϵϱ͕ϭϱϵ͘ϯϵ

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ�dŽƚĂů ΨϲϮϭ͕ϴϲϲ͘ϲϳ

WĂǇƌŽůů��ŚĞĐŬƐ�/ƐƐƵĞĚ��ĂƚĞ

�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϰ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϭϲϯ͕ϰϱϳ͘ϰϳ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϭϴ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϭϲϯ͕Ϯϭϭ͘ϱϮ
�ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϮϬ Ψϭϳϯ͕ϰϱϬ͘ϳϱ

WĂǇƌŽůů�dŽƚĂů� ΨϱϬϬ͕ϭϭϵ͘ϳϰ



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
%HQ����� ��������� )('(5$/�:,7++2/',1*�7$; ���������,17(51$/�5(9(18(�6(59,&(������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 67$7(�',6$%,/,7<�,1685$1& ���������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/�'(37������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� 6833257��3$<0(17 ������67$7(�',6%856(0(17�81,7������������������� ������
%HQ����� ��������� 3(56�5(7,5(0(17��3$<0(1 ���������&$/3(56������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ��������� '()(55('�&203(16$7,21� ���������,&0$�5(7,5(0(17�75867������������������� ���������
��������� ���������� *8$5',$1���'(17$/�9,6,21� ��������*8$5',$1������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�7($067(56��3$ ��������&$/,)251,$�7($067(56�81������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ��������� 81,21�'8(6�&:$��3$<0(17 ������&:$�/2&$/������������������������ ������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ����������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
���������� ���������� ),5(�3527(&7,21�6(59,&(� �����&$/,)251,$�:$7(5�6(59,&(������������������� �����
������������ ��������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������� ������$7	7��$77�&$/1(7�������������������� ������
��������������� ��������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������ ��������$7	7��$77�3$<0(17�&(17(5�������������������� ��������
������� ���������� $&78$5,$/�&2168/7,1*�6( ��������%$57(/�$662&,$7(6��//&�������������������� ��������
������ ���������� :$7(5�75($70(17�6(59,& �����&+(0�352�/$%25$725<��,1&�������������������� �����
��������,1 ���������� 2876,'(�7(&+�6(59,&(6 ���������&200/,1(�,1&�������������������� ���������
������ ��������� 5('81'$17�,17(51(7�6(5 ��������&52:1�&$67/(�������������������� ��������
/���������� ���������� 4��81(03/2<0(17�,16�3(� ��������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/230(1�������������������� ��������
������� ���������� )('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253�%,//)('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253�������������������� ��������
������� ��������� )('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253�%,// ��������
������� ���������� )('(5$/�6,*1$/�&253�%,// ��������������
�������������� ��������� *$6�6(59,&(�+4������������ ������*$6�&203$1<��7+(�������������������� ������
6,1������ ���������� +$9,6�,1&��%,//$%/(�3$576+$9,6�,1&��������������������� ��������
6,1������ ���������� +$9,6�,1&��%,//$%/(�3$576 ��������
6,1������ ��������� +$9,6�,1&��%,//$%/(�3$576 ��������
6,1������ ���������� +$9,6�,1&��%,//$%/(�3$576 ��������������
5HI��������� ��������� 5HIXQG�UHFHLSW���������� ��������+$:7+251(��&,7<�2)�������������������� ��������
������ ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(���3(67�&2 �����+<'5(;�3(67�&21752/�������������������� �����
������ ���������� ,.(<�%,//$%/(�3$576 ��������,.(<�������������������� ��������
������ ���������� 0$*1(7,&�0,&�%,//$%/(�3$ ��������,1129$7,9(�352'8&76��,1&�������������������� ��������
���� ���������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$/$�81,)2506�	�7$,/25,1*�������������������� ������
���� ��������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ������
���� ��������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ������
���� ���������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ������
���� ��������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ������
���� ���������� 81,)2506�)25�&20081,&$ ��������������
���������� ���������� /$:621�352'8&6�,1&�%,///$:621�352'8&76��,1&��������������������� ������

���������������� ���������� /$:621�352'8&6�,1&�%,// �����
�������� ���������� 9(+,&/(�287),77,1*�3$5760$1(<�:,5(�	�&$%/(��,1&��������������������� ��������

���������������� ���������� 9(+,&/(�287),77,1*�3$576 ������
(060'��� ���������� 0(',&$/�',5(&725�6(59,& ��������0$5&�5��&2+(1��0'�������������������� ��������
������ ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(���(/(9$72 ������0,768%,6+,�(/(&75,&�,1&�������������������� ������
���������� ���������� )('(5$/�	�67$7(�/$%25�/$ �����3(56211(/�&21&(376�������������������� �����
���������� ���������� 3267$*(�0(7(5�)25�0$,/, ������3,71(<�%2:(6�������������������� ������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1. �&RQWLQXHG�

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
������ ���������� *(1(5$/�&2816(/�$1'�/(*5,&+$5'6�:$7621�	�*(56+�������������������� ������

�������������� ���������� *(1(5$/�&2816(/�$1'�/(* ��������
����� ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(60$57�-$1,725,$/��&203/(�������������������� ��������

������������� ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&( ��������
�������������� ���������� :$7(5�),/7(5$7,21�6<67(0 �����63$5./(776�������������������� �����
������������� ���������� '$&�&+$5*(6�������72�����635,17�������������������� ��������

��������������������� ���������� :,5(/(66�02'(06�������72 �����
���������� ���������� *3'�'$&�&+$5*(6����������9(5,=21�:,5(/(66�������������������� ��������
��������� ���������� 02'(0�69&��0%3'���������� ��������
���������� ���������� '$&�&+$5*(6�+3'���������� ������
���������� ���������� &(//�3+��&+*6��������������� ������
���������� ���������� 02'(0�69&��0%3'���������� �������������
����� ���������� :$77&2�%,//$%/(�3$576 ������:$77&2�������������������� ������
������ ���������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�%:+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2����������������������� ��������
������ ��������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ������
������ ���������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ��������������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ���������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������30
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
������������� ���������� +($/7+�35(0,806���'(&(0 ���������&$/3(56�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� )('(5$/�:,7++2/',1*�7$; ���������,17(51$/�5(9(18(�6(59,&(�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� 67$7(�',6$%,/,7<�,1685$1& ���������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/�'(37�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� 6833257��3$<0(17 ������67$7(�',6%856(0(17�81,7�������������������� ������
%HQ����� ���������� 3(56�5(7,5(0(17��3$<0(1 ���������&$/3(56�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� '()(55('�&203(16$7,21� ���������,&0$�5(7,5(0(17�75867�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� $)/$&�,1685$1&(��3$<0(1 ��������$)/$&�������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ���������� 81,21�'8(6�7($067(56��3$ ��������&$/,)251,$�7($067(56�81�������������������� ��������
%HQ����� ���������� 81,21�'8(6�&:$��3$<0(17 ������&:$�/2&$/������������������������� ������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ����������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
���� ���������� ����� ),567�%$1.&$5'

������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
��������� ���������� 0217+/<�:(%6,7(�+267,1*0(',$�7(03/(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������ -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ��������� 5(&58,70(170$1+$77$1�3267$/�&(17(5����� �����
�������������� ���������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������ -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ���������� 5(&58,70(170$1+$77$1�3267$/�&(17(5����� �����
������������������������ &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������ 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������ -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������ ��������� /$�7,0(6�0217+/<�68%6&5/$�7,0(6����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� &29,'�����-$1,725,$/�6833$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������ 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ����
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6���5()81'$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
������ ���������� 6,'(�*$7(�5(3$,5���+4�0$,15,&.
6�*$7(�:25.6��,1&������ ��������
���������� ��������� )851,785(�	�),;785(6:$<)$,5����� ������
������ ���������� *(1(5$/�7(&+�6833/,(60�	�.�0(7$/�&203$1<����� ������
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
������ ���������� 5(&58,70(17*5$66�52276�/$%6����� ������
���������;��� ��������� &$%/(�6(59,&(',5(&79����� ������
������ ��������� *$$)5������(',7,21�(�%22*297�),1$1&(�2)),&(56�$6����� ������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1. �&RQWLQXHG�

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
�������� ��������� *(1(5$/�7(&+�6833/,(6/2:(6�%86,1(66����� ������
����������� ���������� &29,'�����2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
��������� ���������� 9$1�)8(/&+(9521�*	0���������� ������
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
������������������������� 2)),&(�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� ������
,19�������� ���������� 62)7:$5(�6(59,&(6%2;����� �����
�������������� ��������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
������������������������� -$1,725,$/�6833/,(6 ��������$0$=21�0$5.(73/$&(����� �����
���������� ���������� :$7(5�6(59�+4�������������� ������&$/,)251,$�:$7(5�6(59,&(������������������� ������
������������������������ 3+21(�6(59,&(�������������� ������)5217,(5������������������� ������
������������� ���������� (/(&�6(59��������������������6287+(51�&$/,)251,$�(',6������������������� ��������
������������� ���������� (/(&�6(59�3817$����������� ������
������������� ��������� (/(&�6(59�*5$1'9,(:����� ��������������
,1������� ��������� /$�&2817<�),5(�'(37�352* ������/$�&2817<�),5(�'(37������������������� ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������$5(1'$,1��.5,67,1$�������������������� ������
����������� ���������� 3+21(�6(59�����������������$7	7��$77�&$/1(7�������������������� ��������
������������ ���������� 3+21(�6(59,&(������������� ������
������������ ���������� 3+21(�6(59����������������� ��������������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������%$6,1*(5��:,//,$0�������������������� ������
��������,1 ���������� 2876,'(�7(&+�6(59,&(6 ���������&200/,1(�,1&�������������������� ���������
������ ���������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�-$1���� ������&2;��&+5,6723+(5�������������������� ������
&'���������� ���������� &5(',7�&+(&. ����(;3(5,$1�������������������� ����
����=����6���� ��������� 3+21(�6(59����������������)5217,(5�������������������� �����

������<���=����6������������� 3+21(�6(59���������������� �����
����� ���������� 62)7:$5(�0$,17(1$1&(�6 ���������*(263$7,$/�7(&+12/2*,(6�������������������� ���������
,7�������UFF ��������� &203�&20387(5�6(59,&(6 ���������+$:7+251(��&,7<�2)�������������������� ���������
������ ���������� +4�0$,17(1$1&(���3(67�&2 �����+<'5(;�3(67�&21752/�������������������� �����
������ ��������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������/2+5(��1,&+2/(�������������������� ������
������ ���������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�-$1���� ������0($'256��/$7$1<$�������������������� ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������0,&+$(/6(1��$'5,(11(�������������������� ������
�������� ��������� 9(+,&/(�287),77,1*�3$576 ������0286(5�(/(&7521,&6��,1&�������������������� ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������3,1(/$��(/,=$%(7+�������������������� ������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1. �&RQWLQXHG�

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
����� ��������� (0(5*(1&<�0(',&$/�',63$32:(53+21(�,1&�������������������� ������

������������� ��������� (0(5*(1&<�0(',&$/�',63$ ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������48$'5,12��-$0(6�������������������� ������
������ ���������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�-$1���� ������5,9(5$��-26(�������������������� ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������520(52��(5,&.�<29$1,�������������������� ������
������ ���������� &29,'�����&29,'�7(67�5(,0 ������60,7+��.(9,1�������������������� ������
������������� ��������� &20081,&$7,21�&2175$& ��������63(&7580�%86,1(66�������������������� ��������
������ ���������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�-$1���� ������67(9(16��'(%25$+�������������������� ������
������ ���������� 5(7,5((�0('�35(0�-$1���� ������67(9(16��*$5<�������������������� ������
������ ��������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�%:+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2����������������������� ��������

�������������� ��������� :+(/(1�(1*,1((5,1*�&2�% ������
����� ��������� +4�0$,17(1$1&( ������;&(/�0(&+$1,&$/�6<67(06�������������������� ������
������� ���������� 0217+/<�/($6(���%/$&.�	�: ��������;(52;�),1$1&,$/�6(59,&(6�������������������� ��������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ����������

�3DJH�



����������
&KHFN�/LVW

6RXWK�%D\�5HJLRQDO�3&$
�

��������$0
3DJH�DS&KN/VW )LQDO

%DQN����XQLRQ�81,21�%$1.

&KHFN�7RWDO$PRXQW�3DLG'HVFULSWLRQ,QY�'DWH,QYRLFH9HQGRU'DWH&KHFN��
%HQ����� ���������� )('(5$/�:,7++2/',1*�7$; ���������,17(51$/�5(9(18(�6(59,&(�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� 67$7(�',6$%,/,7<�,1685$1& ���������(03/2<0(17�'(9(/�'(37�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� 6833257��3$<0(17 ������67$7(�',6%856(0(17�81,7�������������������� ������
%HQ����� ���������� 3(56�5(7,5(0(17��3$<0(1 ���������&$/3(56�������������������� ���������
%HQ����� ���������� '()(55('�&203(16$7,21� ��������,&0$�5(7,5(0(17�75867�������������������� ��������

6XE�WRWDO�IRU�81,21�%$1.� ���������

�3DJH�



5HSRUW�RI�%XGJHW�7UDQVIHUV�DSSURYHG�E\�$FWLQJ�([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU
'HFHPEHU�����

,WHP 'DWH 5HIHUHQFH�� $PRXQW 'HVFULSWLRQ
� ���������� %$����� �������������� 7UDQVIHU�IURP�7HPSRUDU\�6WDIILQJ�6HUYLFHV�WR�(PSOR\HH�6HUYLFHV

8�?)LQDQFH?)<�������%XGJHW?%XGJHW�7UDQVIHUV?���5HSRUW�RI�%XGJHW�7UDQVIHUV�DSSURYHG�E\�([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU



�Ͳϯ  



Page 1 of 1 

Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2021 

ITEM NUMBER: E-3 

TO:  Executive Committee 

FROM: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director

SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF AN EMERGENCY PURCHASE FROM DR. 
PAUL’S IMMEDIATE CARE FOR SARS-COV-2 TESTING 
SERVICES. 

ATTACHMENTS: Receipts 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Executive Committee to ratify the emergency purchase of SARS-
CoV-2 testing in the amount of $29,750. 

BACKGROUND 
Under the Authority’s Purchasing Policy (Resolution No. 316), Section 7.A, the Executive 
Director is authorized to make an emergency purchase in excess of fifteen-thousand 
dollars ($15,000.00), subject to presentation of the purchase to the Executive Committee 
for ratification within sixty (60) days. 
“Emergency purchases” are those procurements required to prevent the immediate 
interruption or cessation of necessary Authority services or to safeguard life, property or 
the public health and welfare. 
DISCUSSION 
Due to recent COVID-19 cases in the workplace the Authority was required to provide 
SARS-CoV-2 testing to all employees.  COVID-19 tests were administered on 12/10/2020, 
12/17/2020, and 12/22/2020.  

If three (3) or more COVID-19 cases result in a workplace within a 14-day period or if 
identified as an outbreak by a local health department, Cal/OSHA requires mandatory 
testing.   Testing is required immediately to all employees in the workplace to exclude 
positive cases and exposures from the workplace. Repeat testing is required one week 
later and at least weekly thereafter until the workplace no longer qualifies as an outbreak. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. Funds for these purchases are available in the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget. 



�Ͳϯ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  









&Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2021 

ITEM: F-1 

TO:  Executive Committee  

FROM: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 

Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 

30, 2020 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Executive Committee to receive and to file the attached audited 

Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020. 

BACKGROUND 

The Authority’s Budgetary Policy (Resolution No. 321) requires the Executive Director to 

present fiscal year-end audited financial statements to the Executive Committee at the 

Committee’s regularly scheduled meeting in February of each year or sooner.  

The Pun Group LLP, the Authority’s independent auditing firm, has completed the audit of 

the Authority’s fiscal activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.  Accordingly, the 

Authority’s Financial Statements for the period have been finalized. 

DISCUSSION 

The auditors have rendered an unqualified opinion on the Authority’s Financial Statements 

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020.  In their opinion, the financial statements present 

fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the Authority, as of June 

30, 2020 and 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for 

the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America. 

The Authority’s net position was $4,670,386 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 

reflecting a decrease of approximately 4.8% since June 30, 2019. The change in net 

position is primarily the result of an increase in the net pension liability of over $750 million. 

Operating revenues for the Authority increased 4% to $13,362,094 and operating 

expenses decreased by 16.1% to $12,967,570. The decrease in operating expenses in 



2 of 2 

FY20 LV due primarily as a result of the completion of one-time purchases in FY19 for 

various communication equipment projects. 

As illustrated in the Required Supplementary Information (RSI) of the financial statements, 

the Authority’s net pension liability increased by $764,964 to $7,335,396 as of June 30, 

2020 for the measurement date of June 30, 2019.   Section 20814(c) of the California 

Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer contribution rates 

for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be 

effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate.  The total plan contributions 

are determined through CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The Plan’s 

actuarially determined rate is based on the estimated amount necessary to pay the Plan’s 

allocated share of the risk pool’s costs of benefits earned by employees during the year 

and any unfunded accrued liability. The Authority is required to contribute the difference 

between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of members.  For the 

year ending June 30, 2020, the Authority recognized pension expense in the amount of 

$799,331. 

Additionally, as required under GASB Statement No. 75, the Net Other Postemployment 

Benefits (OPEB) liability is reported in the Statement of Net Position in the amount of 

$2,750,083 using a June 30, 2019 measurement date, a decrease of $55,150 from the 

previous fiscal year. The net OPEB liability is calculated by actuaries using estimates and 

actuarial techniques from an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019. The Authority 

currently funds OPEB obligations on a pay-as-you-go basis (i.e., as medical insurance 

premiums become due) and records a liability for the difference between pay-as-you-go 

and the actuarially determined cost of the benefit plan. For fiscal year 2020, the Authority 

recognized OPEB expense in the amount of $199,481 with pay-as-you-go contributions 

comprising of $122,659 of the total OPEB expense.  

In the September 8, 2020 meeting, the Board of Directors approved a resolution to 

establish a Section 115 Trust for OPEB liabilities with the CERBT program with an initial 

transfer of $250,000 currently held as an OPEB reserve in the Enterprise Fund.  Staff 

expects to bring recommendations to the Board of Directors for ongoing contribution 

options (i.e. a funding policy) after the trust is established and the initial transfer has been 

completed. 

Under the budgetary policy adopted by the Executive Committee, the unreserved Fund 10 

Enterprise Fund balance shall be eligible to be remitted to each member in proportion to 

each member’s ownership share in the Authority, in accordance with its Bylaws, based on 

the fiscal year-end audited financial statements. In the September meeting, the Board of 

Directors approved the use of FY19/20 surplus funds in the amount of $1,345,450 to be 

used to offset FY20/21 assessments for member cities. As a result, staff projects that the 

unreserved cash balance will be approximately $1.4 million by the end of Fiscal Year 2020-

2021.  

In order to plan for funding upcoming technology costs and non-current liabilities in future 

years, staff recommends that the projected Fund 10 Enterprise Fund unreserved cash 

balance be retained until such policies are developed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None.  The financial statements reflect the overall financial condition of the Authority, and 

the audit represents an objective evaluation of financial activities.   



&Ͳϭ�
�ƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ�ϭ  



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic 
CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 

HaZWhoUne, CalifoUnia 

AnnXal Financial ReporW 

FRU WKH YHDUV EQGHG JXQH 30, 2020 DQG 2019



Name CiW\ RepresenWed TiWle 

Rodne\ Tanaka CiW\ of GaUdena ChaiUman

HaidaU AZad CiW\ of HaZWhoUne Vice-ChaiUman

Hild\ SWeUn CiW\ of ManhaWWan Beach MembeU

Board of DirecWors as of JXne 30, 2020

South Ba\ Regional Public Communications Authorit\ 
4440 West BroadZa\ 

HaZthorne, California 90250



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
AnnXal Financial ReporW 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

Table of ConWenWs 

i

Page 

Table of ConWenWs ......................................................................................................................................................... i

FINANCIAL SECTION 

IndependenW AXdiWors' ReporW on Whe Financial SWaWemenWs ................................................................................... 1

ManagemenW¶s DiscXssion and Anal\sis 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed) ..................................................................................... 3 

Basic Financial SWaWemenWs: 
SWaWemenWV of NeW PoViWion ............................................................................................................................... 9 
SWaWemenWV of ReYenXeV, E[penVeV and ChangeV in NeW PoViWion .................................................................. 10 
SWaWemenWV of CaVh FloZV .............................................................................................................................. 11 
NoWeV Wo Whe BaVic Financial SWaWemenWV ........................................................................................................ 15 

ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed): 
SchedXle of Whe AXWhoUiW\'V PUopoUWionaWe ShaUe of Whe NeW PenVion LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWioV ............... 38 
SchedXle of ConWUibXWionV ± PenVionV............................................................................................................ 40 
SchedXle of ChangeV in NeW OWheU PoVWemplo\menW BenefiWV LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWioV ......................... 42 
SchedXle of ConWUibXWionV ± OWheU PoVWemplo\menW BenefiWV ....................................................................... 43 

OTHER REPORT 

ReporW on InWernal ConWrol OYer Financial ReporWing and on Compliance and  
OWher MaWWers Based on an AXdiW of Financial SWaWemenWs 
Performed in Accordance ZiWh GRYHUQPHQWaO AXdLWLQJ SWaQdaUdV  ............................................................... 45 



TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS¶ REPORT 

To Whe BoaUd of DiUecWoUV 
of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ 

HaZWhoUne, CalifoUnia 

ReporW on Whe Financial SWaWemenWs 

We haYe aXdiWed Whe accompan\ing financial VWaWemenWV of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ 
(Whe ³AXWhoUiW\´), aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 and foU Whe \eaUV When ended, and Whe UelaWed noWeV Wo Whe baVic 
financial VWaWemenWV, Zhich collecWiYel\ compUiVe Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V baVic financial VWaWemenWV aV liVWed in Whe Wable of 
conWenWV.  

MaQaJHPHQW¶V RHVSRQVLbLOLW\ IRU WKH FLQaQcLaO SWaWHPHQWV 

ManagemenW iV UeVponVible foU Whe pUepaUaWion and faiU pUeVenWaWion of WheVe financial VWaWemenWV in accoUdance ZiWh 
accoXnWing pUincipleV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica; WhiV inclXdeV Whe deVign, implemenWaWion, 
and mainWenance of inWeUnal conWUol UeleYanW Wo Whe pUepaUaWion and faiU pUeVenWaWion of financial VWaWemenWV WhaW aUe 
fUee fUom maWeUial miVVWaWemenW, ZheWheU dXe Wo fUaXd oU eUUoU. 

AXdLWRUV¶ RHVSRQVLbLOLW\ 

OXU UeVponVibiliW\ iV Wo e[pUeVV an opinion on WheVe financial VWaWemenWV baVed on oXU aXdiWV.  We condXcWed oXU aXdiWV 
in accoUdance ZiWh aXdiWing VWandaUdV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica and Whe VWandaUdV applicable 
Wo financial aXdiWV conWained in GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ SWDQGDUGV, iVVXed b\ Whe CompWUolleU GeneUal of Whe UniWed 
SWaWeV.  ThoVe VWandaUdV UeqXiUe WhaW Ze plan and peUfoUm Whe aXdiWV Wo obWain UeaVonable aVVXUance aboXW ZheWheU Whe 
financial VWaWemenWV aUe fUee fUom maWeUial miVVWaWemenW. 

An aXdiW inYolYeV peUfoUming pUocedXUeV Wo obWain aXdiW eYidence aboXW Whe amoXnWV and diVcloVXUeV in Whe financial 
VWaWemenWV.  The pUocedXUeV VelecWed depend on Whe aXdiWoU¶V jXdgmenW, inclXding Whe aVVeVVmenW of Whe UiVkV of 
maWeUial miVVWaWemenW of Whe financial VWaWemenWV, ZheWheU dXe Wo fUaXd oU eUUoU.  In making WhoVe UiVk aVVeVVmenWV, Whe 
aXdiWoU conVideUV inWeUnal conWUol UeleYanW Wo Whe enWiW\¶V pUepaUaWion and faiU pUeVenWaWion of Whe financial VWaWemenWV in 
oUdeU Wo deVign aXdiW pUocedXUeV WhaW aUe appUopUiaWe in Whe ciUcXmVWanceV, bXW noW foU Whe pXUpoVe of e[pUeVVing an 
opinion on Whe effecWiYeneVV of Whe enWiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol.  AccoUdingl\, Ze e[pUeVV no VXch opinion.  An aXdiW alVo 
inclXdeV eYalXaWing Whe appUopUiaWeneVV of accoXnWing policieV XVed and Whe UeaVonableneVV of VignificanW accoXnWing 
eVWimaWeV made b\ managemenW, aV Zell aV eYalXaWing Whe oYeUall pUeVenWaWion of Whe financial VWaWemenWV. 

We belieYe WhaW Whe aXdiW eYidence Ze haYe obWained iV VXfficienW and appUopUiaWe Wo pUoYide a baViV foU oXU aXdiW 
opinion. 

OSLQLRQ 

In oXU opinion, Whe financial VWaWemenWV UefeUUed Wo aboYe pUeVenW faiUl\, in all maWeUial UeVpecWV, Whe financial poViWion 
of Whe AXWhoUiW\, aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, and Whe changeV in financial poViWion and caVh floZV foU Whe \eaUV When 
ended in accoUdance ZiWh accoXnWing pUincipleV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica. 



To Whe BoaUd of DiUecWoUV 
of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ 

HaZWhoUne, CalifoUnia 
Page 2 

2

OWKHU MaWWHUV 

RHTXLUHd SXSSOHPHQWaU\ IQIRUPaWLRQ 

AccoXnWing pUincipleV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica UeqXiUe WhaW Whe ManagemenW¶V DiVcXVVion 
and Anal\ViV on pageV 3 Wo 6, and Whe SchedXle of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V PUopoUWionaWe ShaUe of Whe  NeW PenVion LiabiliW\ and 
RelaWed RaWioV, Whe SchedXle of ConWUibXWionV ± PenVionV, Whe SchedXle of ChangeV in NeW OWheU PoVWemplo\menW 
BenefiWV LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWioV, and Whe SchedXle of ConWUibXWionV ± OWheU PoVWemplo\menW BenefiWV on pageV 
38 WhUoXgh 43, be pUeVenWed Wo VXpplemenW Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV.  SXch infoUmaWion, alWhoXgh noW a paUW of Whe 
baVic financial VWaWemenWV, iV UeqXiUed b\ GoYeUnmenW AccoXnWing SWandaUdV BoaUd, Zho conVideUV iW Wo be an eVVenWial 
paUW of financial UepoUWing foU placing Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV in an appUopUiaWe opeUaWional, economic, oU 
hiVWoUical conWe[W. We haYe applied ceUWain limiWed pUocedXUeV Wo Whe UeqXiUed VXpplemenWaU\ infoUmaWion in 
accoUdance ZiWh aXdiWing VWandaUdV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica, Zhich conViVWed of inqXiUieV of 
managemenW aboXW Whe meWhodV of pUepaUing Whe infoUmaWion and compaUing Whe infoUmaWion foU conViVWenc\ ZiWh 
managemenW¶V UeVponVeV Wo oXU inqXiUieV, Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV, and oWheU knoZledge Ze obWained dXUing oXU 
aXdiW of Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV. We do noW e[pUeVV an opinion oU pUoYide an\ aVVXUance on Whe infoUmaWion 
becaXVe Whe limiWed pUocedXUeV do noW pUoYide XV ZiWh VXfficienW eYidence Wo e[pUeVV an opinion oU pUoYide an\ 
aVVXUance. 

OWher ReporWing ReqXired b\ GRYHUQPHQW AXdLWLQJ SWaQdaUdV 

In accoUdance ZiWh GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ SWDQGDUGV, Ze haYe alVo iVVXed oXU UepoUW daWed DecembeU 22, 2020, on oXU 
conVideUaWion of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol oYeU financial UepoUWing and on oXU WeVWV of iWV compliance ZiWh ceUWain 
pUoYiVionV of laZV, UegXlaWionV, conWUacWV, and gUanW agUeemenWV and oWheU maWWeUV. The pXUpoVe of WhaW UepoUW iV Volel\ 
Wo deVcUibe Whe Vcope of oXU WeVWing of inWeUnal conWUol oYeU financial UepoUWing and compliance and Whe UeVXlWV of WhaW 
WeVWing, and noW Wo pUoYide an opinion on Whe effecWiYeneVV of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol oYeU financial UepoUWing oU 
on compliance. ThaW UepoUW iV an inWegUal paUW of an aXdiW peUfoUmed in accoUdance ZiWh GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ 
SWDQGDUGV in conVideUing Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol oYeU financial UepoUWing and compliance.  

SanWa Ana, CalifoUnia 
DecembeU 22, 2020 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ManagemenW¶s DiscXssion and Anal\sis (UnaXdiWed) 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019  

3

The folloZing ManagemenW¶V DiVcXVVion and Anal\ViV (MD&A) of acWiYiWieV and financial peUfoUmance of Whe SoXWh 
Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ (AXWhoUiW\) pUoYideV an inWUodXcWion Wo Whe financial VWaWemenWV of 
Whe AXWhoUiW\ foU Whe \eaUV ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019. We encoXUage UeadeUV Wo conVideU Whe infoUmaWion 
pUeVenWed heUe in conjXncWion ZiWh Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV and UelaWed noWeV, Zhich folloZ WhiV VecWion. 

Financial HighlighWs 

In 2020, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V neW poViWion decUeaVed 4.8%, oU $233,082, dXe pUimaUil\ Wo an incUeaVe in Whe neW 
penVion liabiliW\ of oYeU WhUee qXaUWeUV of a million dollaUV. 

In 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V neW poViWion decUeaVed 26.4%, oU $1,755,278, dXe pUimaUil\ Wo Whe XVe of XnUeVeUYed 
fXnd balance in Whe amoXnW of $1,733,647 Wo compleWe Whe pXUchaVe of mobile and poUWable UadioV and 
acceVVoUieV ZiWh MoWoUola SolXWionV.  

In 2020, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V opeUaWing UeYenXeV incUeaVed 4% oU $519,235, dXe pUimaUil\ Wo a combined incUeaVe 
in aVVeVVmenWV of oYeU $250,000 fUom clienW ciWieV and incUeaVe in demand fUom membeU and clienW ciWieV foU 
Yehicle oXWfiWWing VeUYiceV b\ Whe Technical SeUYiceV depaUWmenW. 

In 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V opeUaWing UeYenXeV incUeaVed 0.8% oU $99,559, dXe pUimaUil\ Wo addiWional 
aVVeVVmenWV UeceiYed fUom membeU and conWUacW ciWieV foU Whe pXUchaVe agUeemenW ZiWh MoWoUola SolXWionV. 

In 2020, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V opeUaWing e[penVeV plXV depUeciaWion e[penVe decUeaVed 15.4% oU $2,490,721 dXe 
pUimaUil\ Wo non-UecXUUing pXUchaVeV in FY19 foU YaUioXV commXnicaWion eqXipmenW pUojecWV. 

In 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V opeUaWing e[penVeV incUeaVed 23.0% oU $3,200,887 dXe pUimaUil\ Wo Whe compleWion 
of pXUchaVeV UelaWed Wo Whe UUban AUeaV SecXUiW\ IniWiaWiYe (UASI) gUanW in Whe amoXnW of $1,602,473 and 
compleWion of Whe pXUchaVe agUeemenW ZiWh MoWoUola SolXWionV foU mobile and poUWable UadioV.  

OYerYieZ of Whe Financial SWaWemenWs 

ThiV diVcXVVion and anal\ViV iV inWended Wo VeUYe aV an inWUodXcWion Wo Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financial VWaWemenWV. The 
financial VWaWemenWV aUe compUiVed of WZo componenWV: 1) financial VWaWemenWV and, 2) noWeV Wo financial VWaWemenWV.   

ThiV UepoUW alVo conWainV oWheU VXpplemenWaU\ infoUmaWion in addiWion Wo Whe financial VWaWemenWV WhemVelYeV. 
The financial VWaWemenWV aUe deVigned Wo pUoYide UeadeUV ZiWh a bUoad oYeUYieZ of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financeV, in a 
manneU VimilaU Wo a pUiYaWe-VecWoU bXVineVV. 

The VWDWHPHQW RI QHW SRVLWLRQ pUeVenWV infoUmaWion on all of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V aVVeWV, defeUUed oXWfloZ of UeVoXUceV, 
liabiliWieV, and defeUUed infloZ of UeVoXUceV ZiWh Whe diffeUence beWZeen Whe foXU UepoUWed aV QHW SRVLWLRQ. OYeU Wime, 
incUeaVeV oU decUeaVeV in neW poViWion ma\ VeUYe aV a XVefXl indicaWoU of ZheWheU Whe financial poViWion of Whe 
AXWhoUiW\ iV impUoYing oU deWeUioUaWing. 

The VWDWHPHQW RI UHYHQXHV, H[SHQVHV DQG FKDQJHV LQ QHW SRVLWLRQ pUeVenWV infoUmaWion VhoZing hoZ neW poViWion 
changed dXUing Whe moVW UecenW fiVcal \eaU. All changeV in neW poViWion aUe UepoUWed aV Voon aV Whe XndeUl\ing eYenW 
giYing UiVe Wo Whe change occXUV, UegaUdleVV of Whe Wiming of UelaWed caVh floZV.  ThXV, UeYenXeV and e[penVeV aUe 
UepoUWed in WhiV VWaWemenW foU Vome iWemV WhaW Zill onl\ UeVXlW in caVh floZV in fXWXUe fiVcal peUiodV (e.g., eaUned bXW 
XnXVed YacaWion leaYe). 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ManagemenW¶s DiscXssion and Anal\sis (UnaXdiWed) (ConWinXed) 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019  

4

The VWDWHPHQW RI FDVK IORZV pUeVenWV infoUmaWion VhoZing Whe VoXUceV and XVeV of caVh UelaWed Wo opeUaWing acWiYiWieV, 
noncapiWal financing acWiYiWieV, capiWal and UelaWed financing acWiYiWieV and inYeVWing acWiYiWieV. In addiWion, Whe 
VWaWemenW pUoYideV infoUmaWion aboXW VignificanW non-caVh inYeVWing, capiWal and financing acWiYiWieV. 

NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs 

The noWeV pUoYide addiWional infoUmaWion WhaW iV eVVenWial Wo a fXll XndeUVWanding of Whe daWa pUoYided in Whe baVic 
financial VWaWemenWV. 

Financial Anal\sis of Whe AXWhoriW\ 

One of Whe moVW impoUWanW qXeVWionV aVked aboXW Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financeV iV, ³IV WKH AXWKRULW\ EHWWHU RII RU ZRUVH RII 
DV D UHVXOW RI WKLV \HDU¶V DFWLYLWLHV?´  The Balance SheeW and Whe SWaWemenW of ReYenXeV, E[penVeV and ChangeV in 
NeW PoViWion UepoUW infoUmaWion aboXW Whe AXWhoUiW\ in a Za\ WhaW helpV anVZeU WhiV qXeVWion.   

TheVe VWaWemenWV inclXde all aVVeWV and liabiliWieV XVing Whe DFFUXDO EDVLV RI DFFRXQWLQJ, Zhich iV VimilaU Wo Whe 
accoXnWing XVed b\ moVW pUiYaWe VecWoU companieV.  All of Whe cXUUenW \eaU¶V UeYenXeV and e[penVeV aUe Waken inWo 
accoXnW UegaUdleVV of Zhen Whe caVh iV UeceiYed oU paid. 

TheVe WZo VWaWemenWV UepoUW Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V QHW SRVLWLRQ and changeV in Whem.  One can Whink of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V neW 
poViWion ± Whe diffeUence beWZeen aVVeWV, defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV, liabiliWieV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 
± aV a Za\ Wo meaVXUe Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financial healWh, oU ILQDQFLDO SRVLWLRQ.  OYeU Wime, LQFUHDVHV RU GHFUHDVHV in Whe 
AXWhoUiW\¶V neW poViWion aUe one indicaWoU of ZheWheU iWV ILQDQFLDO KHDOWK iV impUoYing oU deWeUioUaWing.  HoZeYeU, one 
Zill need Wo conVideU oWheU non-financial facWoUV VXch aV changeV in economic condiWionV.  

JXne 30, 2020 JXne 30, 2019 JXne 30, 2018

AsseWs:
CXUUenW aVVeWV 5,934,406$        5,866,572$        5,916,916$        
CapiWal aVVeWV, neW 9,165,625          9,776,435          10,454,687        

ToWal asseWs 15,100,031        15,643,007        16,371,603        

Deferred oXWfloZs of resoXrces 2,403,064          2,303,885          2,575,190          

LiabiliWies:
CXUUenW liabiliWieV 1,011,249          2,292,840          1,488,518          
NoncXUUenW liabiliWieV 10,544,711        9,778,868          9,903,837          

ToWal liabiliWies 11,555,960        12,071,708        11,392,355

Deferred infloZs of resoXrces 1,276,748          971,715             895,691             

NeW posiWion:
InYeVWmenW in capiWal aVVeWV 9,165,625          9,776,435          10,454,687        
UnUeVWUicWed (DeficiW) (4,495,238)         (4,872,966)         (3,795,940)

ToWal neW posiWion 4,670,387$        4,903,469$        6,658,747$        

Condensed SWaWemenWs of NeW PosiWion



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ManagemenW¶s DiscXssion and Anal\sis (UnaXdiWed) (ConWinXed) 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019  

5

AV noWed eaUlieU, neW poViWionV ma\ VeUYe oYeU Wime aV a XVefXl indicaWoU of a goYeUnmenW¶V financial poViWion.  In Whe 
caVe of Whe AXWhoUiW\, aVVeWV and defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV of Whe AXWhoUiW\ e[ceeded liabiliWieV and defeUUed 
infloZV of UeVoXUceV b\ $4,670,387 and $4,903,469 aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019.   

B\ faU Whe laUgeVW poUWion of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V neW poViWion UeflecWV iWV inYeVWmenW in capiWal aVVeWV (neW of accXmXlaWed 
depUeciaWion) leVV an\ UelaWed debW XVed Wo acqXiUe WhoVe aVVeWV WhaW iV VWill oXWVWanding.  The AXWhoUiW\ XVeV WheVe 
capiWal aVVeWV Wo pUoYide VeUYiceV Wo iWV membeUV and clienW agencieV; conVeqXenWl\, WheVe aVVeWV aUe QRW aYailable foU 
fXWXUe Vpending. 

AW Whe end of fiVcal \eaU 2020 and 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\ VhoZV a negaWiYe balance in iWV XnUeVWUicWed neW poViWion of 
($4,495,238) and ($4,872,966) UeVpecWiYel\, Zhich iV dXe pUimaUil\ Wo Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ on Whe VWaWemenW of neW 
poViWion of $7,335,396 and $6,570,432, UeVpecWiYel\.  The E[ecXWiYe CommiWWee in collaboUaWion ZiWh Whe BoaUd of 
DiUecWoUV, haYe Waken acWion Wo UeVeUYe aVpecWV of Whe XnUeVWUicWed neW poViWion foU Vpecified pXUpoVeV VXch aV 
opeUaWing UeVeUYeV and fXWXUe oWheU poVW-emplo\menW benefiWV fXnding. 

JXne 30, 2020 JXne 30, 2019 JXne 30, 2018

ReYenXes:
OpeUaWing UeYenXeV 13,362,094$   12,842,859$   12,743,300$   
Non-opeUaWing UeYenXeV 102,602   1,590,362  3,575,566   

ToWal UeYenXeV 13,464,696  14,433,221  16,318,866  

E[penses:
OpeUaWing e[penVeV 12,967,570  15,463,621  12,262,734  
DepUeciaWion e[penVe 730,208   724,878  689,166   

ToWal e[penVeV 13,697,778  16,188,499  12,951,900  

Change in neW posiWion (233,082)  (1,755,278)   3,366,966   

NeW PosiWion:
Beginning of \eaU 4,903,469   6,658,747  3,291,781   

End of \eaU 4,670,387$     4,903,469$   6,658,747$     

Condensed SWaWemenWs of ReYenXes, E[penses, and Changes in NeW PosiWion

The SWaWemenW of ReYenXeV, E[penVeV, and ChangeV in NeW PoViWion VhoZ hoZ Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V neW poViWion changed 
dXUing Whe fiVcal \eaU.  In Whe caVe of Whe AXWhoUiW\, neW poViWion decUeaVed b\ $233,082 and $1,755,278, UeVpecWiYel\, 
aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019.  

In 2020, a cloVeU e[aminaWion of Whe VoXUceV of changeV in neW poViWion UeYealV WhaW Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V WoWal UeYenXeV 
decUeaVed b\ $968,525 dXe pUimaUil\ Wo Whe occXUUence of non-UecXUUing gUanW UeYenXe in FY19. LikeZiVe, WoWal 
e[penVeV decUeaVed b\ $2,490,721 dXe laUgel\ Wo Whe compleWion of a mXlWiple-\eaU pUojecW aVVociaWed ZiWh gUanW 
fXnding.

In 2019, a cloVeU e[aminaWion of Whe VoXUceV of changeV in neW poViWion UeYealV WhaW Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V WoWal UeYenXeV 
decUeaVed b\ $1,885,645, dXe pUimaUil\ Wo addiWional UeYenXe UeceiYed fUom membeU ciWieV foU Whe pXUchaVe of mobile 
and poUWable Uadio eqXipmenW. In addiWion, WoWal e[penVeV incUeaVed b\ $3,236,599 dXe pUimaUil\ Wo Whe compleWion of 
pXUchaVe agUeemenWV ZiWh MoWoUola SolXWionV. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ManagemenW¶s DiscXssion and Anal\sis (UnaXdiWed) (ConWinXed) 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019  

6

CapiWal AsseW AdminisWraWion 

CapiWal aVVeWV balanceV conViVWed of Whe folloZing: 

JXne 30, 2020 JXne 30, 2019

Non-depUeciable aVVeWV 495,554$           495,554$           
DepUeciable aVVeWV 15,778,899        15,659,501        
AccXmXlaWed depUeciaWion (7,108,828)         (6,378,620)         

   ToWal capiWal aVVeWV, neW 9,165,625$        9,776,435$        

The capiWal aVVeW acWiYiWieV of Whe AXWhoUiW\ aUe VXmmaUi]ed aboYe and in NoWe 3 Wo Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV. 

CondiWions AffecWing CXrrenW Financial PosiWion 

The opeUaWionV of Whe AXWhoUiW\ aUe fXnded b\ aVVeVVmenWV fUom iWV membeUV. ChangeV in Whe econom\ aUe Xnlikel\ 
Wo diUecWl\ impacW Whe AXWhoUiW\.  ManagemenW iV noW aZaUe of paVW, pUeVenW oU fXWXUe condiWionV WhaW ZoXld haYe a 
VignificanW impacW on Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financial poViWion and/oU neW poViWion. 

ReqXesWs for InformaWion 

ThiV financial UepoUW iV deVigned Wo pUoYide Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V fXnding VoXUceV, cXVWomeUV, VWakeholdeUV and oWheU 
inWeUeVWed paUWieV ZiWh an oYeUYieZ of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financial opeUaWionV and financial condiWion.  QXeVWionV 
UegaUding Whe infoUmaWion inclXded in WhiV UepoUW, oU UeqXeVWV foU addiWional financial infoUmaWion VhoXld be addUeVVed 
Wo SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\, 4440 WeVW BUoadZa\, HaZWhoUne, CA 90250. 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7



TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN.

8



ASSETS 2020 2019
CXrrenW asseWs:

CaVh and caVh eqXiYalenW 5,620,962$       4,000,395$       
AccoXnWV UeceiYable 216,474            211,911            
GUanW UeceiYable -                        1,494,144
AccUXed inWeUeVW UeceiYable 13,358              20,529              
PUepaid iWemV 6,682                35,031              
MaWeUialV and VXpplieV inYenWoU\ 76,930              104,562            

ToWal cXrrenW asseWs 5,934,406         5,866,572         
NoncXrrenW asseWs: 

CapiWal aVVeWV, noW being depUeciaWed 495,554            495,554            
CapiWal aVVeWV, being depUeciaWed, neW 8,670,071         9,280,881         

ToWal noncXrrenW asseWs 9,165,625         9,776,435         
ToWal asseWs 15,100,031       15,643,007

 DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
DefeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo penVionV 2,213,393         2,180,994         
DefeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo oWheU poVWemplo\menW benefiWV 189,671            122,891            

ToWal deferred oXWfloZs of resoXrces 2,403,064         2,303,885         

LIABILITIES
CXrrenW liabiliWies:

AccoXnWV pa\able and accUXed e[penVeV 148,138            1,822,617         
AccUXed ValaUieV and benefiWV 336,598            335,822            
MembeU depoViWV and XneaUned UeYenXe 373,435            -                        
CompenVaWed abVenceV, dXe ZiWhin one \eaU 153,078            134,401            

ToWal cXrrenW liabiliWies 1,011,249         2,292,840         
NoncXrrenW liabiliWies:

CompenVaWed abVenceV, dXe ZiWhin moUe Whan one \eaU 459,233            403,203            
NeW penVion liabiliW\ 7,335,396         6,570,432         
NeW oWheU poVWemplo\menW benefiWV liabiliW\ 2,750,082         2,805,233         
ToWal noncXrrenW liabiliWies 10,544,711       9,778,868         
ToWal liabiliWies 11,555,960       12,071,708       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
DefeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo penVionV 684,349            617,583            
DefeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo oWheU poVWemplo\menW benefiWV 592,399            354,132            

ToWal deferred infloZs of resoXrces 1,276,748         971,715            

NET POSITION
InYeVWmenW in capiWal aVVeWV 9,165,625         9,776,435         
UnUeVWUicWed (DeficiW) (4,495,238)        (4,872,966)        

ToWal neW posiWion 4,670,387$       4,903,469$       

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
SWaWemenWs of NeW PosiWion

JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

See accompan\ing NoWeV Wo Whe BaVic Financial SWaWemenWV.
9



2020 2019
OperaWing reYenXes:

AVVeVVmenWV fUom membeU ciWieV 12,389,859$     12,120,749$     
ChaUgeV foU VeUYiceV 799,834            584,578            
ReimbXUVemenW ReYenXe 103,446            94,635              
OWheU UeYenXe 68,955              42,897              

ToWal operaWing reYenXes 13,362,094       12,842,859       

OperaWing e[penses:
AdminiVWUaWion 2,993,069         2,413,667         
OpeUaWionV 7,870,618         7,455,599         
Technical VeUYiceV 2,103,883         3,986,420         
OWheU pUojecWV -                        1,607,935         
DepUeciaWion e[penVe 518,602            513,272            
DepUeciaWion e[penVe  SHSG PXnWa 211,606            211,606            

ToWal operaWing e[penses 13,697,778       16,188,499       

OperaWing loss (335,684)           (3,345,640)        

NonoperaWing reYenXes:
InYeVWmenW income 102,602            96,218              
ConWUibXWed capiWal -                        1,494,144         

ToWal nonoperaWing reYenXes 102,602            1,590,362         

Changes in neW posiWion (233,082)           (1,755,278)        

NeW posiWion: 
Beginning of \eaU 4,903,469         6,658,747         
End of \eaU 4,670,387$       4,903,469$       

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
SWaWemenWs of ReYenXes, E[penses, and Changes in NeW PosiWion

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

See accompan\ing NoWeV Wo Whe BaVic Financial SWaWemenWV.
10



2020 2019
Cash floZs from operaWing acWiYiWies:

CaVh UeceipWV foU diVpaWching VeUYiceV 13,730,966$     11,868,787$     
CaVh paid Wo YendoUV and VXpplieUV foU maWeUialV and VeUYiceV (4,616,086)        (4,313,075)        
CaVh paid foU ValaUieV and ZageV (8,978,832)        (8,791,047)        

NeW cash proYided b\ (Xsed in) operaWing acWiYiWies 136,048            (1,235,335)        

Cash floZs from capiWal and relaWed financing acWiYiWies:
AcqXiViWion of capiWal aVVeWV (119,398)           (46,626)             
CapiWal gUanW UeceiYed 1,494,144         -                        

NeW cash proYided b\ capiWal and relaWed financing acWiYiWies 1,374,746         (46,626)             

Cash floZs from inYesWing acWiYiWies:
InWeUeVW UeceiYed 109,773            95,647              

NeW cash proYided b\ inYesWing acWiYiWies 109,773            95,647              

NeW increase (decrease) in cash and cash eqXiYalenWs 1,620,567         (1,186,314)        

Cash and cash eqXiYalenWs: 
Beginning of \eaU 4,000,395         5,186,709         
End of \eaU 5,620,962$       4,000,395$       

ReconciliaWion of operaWing loss Wo neW cash proYided b\ (Xsed in) operaWing acWiYiWies:

OperaWing loss (335,684)$         (3,345,640)$      
AdjXsWmenWs Wo reconcile operaWing loss Wo neW cash proYided b\ (Xsed in) operaWing 
acWiYiWies:

DepUeciaWion e[penVe 730,208            724,878            

OperaWing asseWs, deferred oXWfloZs of resoXrces, liabiliWies and deferred infloZs of resoXrces
(IncUeaVe) decUeaVe in accoXnWV UeceiYable (4,563)               (45,232)             
(IncUeaVe) decUeaVe pUepaid iWemV 28,349              39,452              
(IncUeaVe) decUeaVe maWeUialV and VXpplieV inYenWoU\ 27,632              364,525            
(IncUeaVe) decUeaVe penVionV UelaWed defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV (32,399)             253,660            
(IncUeaVe) decUeaVe OPEB UelaWed defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV (66,780)             17,645              
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) accoXnWV pa\able and accUXed e[penVeV (1,674,479)        1,694,884         
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) accUXed ValaUieV and benefiWV 776                   31,237              
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) membeU depoViWV and XneaUned UeYenXe 373,435            (928,840)           
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) compenVaWed abVenceV 74,707              28,165              
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) neW penVion liabiliW\ 764,964            (141,225)           
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) neW oWheU poVWemplo\menW benefiWV liabiliW\ (55,151)             (4,868)               
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) penVionV UelaWed defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 66,766              794                   
IncUeaVe (decUeaVe) OPEB UelaWed defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 238,267            75,230              

   ToWal adjXsWmenWs 471,732            2,110,305         
NeW cash proYided b\ (Xsed in) operaWing acWiYiWies 136,048$          (1,235,335)$      

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
SWaWemenWs of Cash FloZs

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

See accompan\ing NoWeV Wo Whe BaVic Financial SWaWemenWV.
11



TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN.

12



13 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



14 

TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN.



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs 

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

15 

NoWe 1 ± ReporWing EnWiW\ and SXmmar\ of SignificanW AccoXnWing Policies 

OUJaQL]aWLRQ aQd OSHUaWLRQV RI WKH RHSRUWLQJ EQWLW\ 

The SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ (Whe ³AXWhoUiW\´) ZaV oUgani]ed on OcWobeU 14, 1975, 
XndeU Whe pUoYiVionV of Whe JoinW E[eUciVe of PoZeUV AcW of Whe GoYeUnmenW Code of Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia. The 
pXUpoVe of Whe AXWhoUiW\ iV Wo pUoYide a foUXm foU diVcXVVion, VWXd\, deYelopmenW, implemenWaWion, opeUaWionV, and 
mainWenance of a conVolidaWed Uegional pXblic VafeW\ VeUYiceV commXnicaWionV V\VWem. AW Whe pUeVenW Wime, Whe 
AXWhoUiW\ VeUYeV Whe CiWieV of GaUdena, HaZWhoUne, and ManhaWWan Beach in Whe afoUemenWioned capaciW\. 
AddiWionall\, Whe AXWhoUiW\ VeUYeV Whe CiWieV of CXlYeU CiW\, HeUmoVa Beach and El SegXndo in a non-membeU 
capaciW\. 

BaVLV RI PUHVHQWaWLRQ  

Financial VWaWemenW pUeVenWaWion folloZV Whe UecommendaWionV pUomXlgaWed b\ Whe GoYeUnmenWal AccoXnWing 
SWandaUdV BoaUd (³GASB´) commonl\ UefeUUed Wo aV accoXnWing pUincipleV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of 
AmeUica (³U.S. GAAP´).  GASB iV Whe accepWed VWandaUd-VeWWing bod\ foU eVWabliVhing goYeUnmenWal accoXnWing and 
financial UepoUWing VWandaUdV.   

MHaVXUHPHQW FRcXV, BaVLV RI AccRXQWLQJ, aQd FLQaQcLaO SWaWHPHQW PUHVHQWaWLRQ 

The financial VWaWemenWV (i.e., Whe VWaWemenW of neW poViWion, Whe VWaWemenW of UeYenXeV, e[penVeV and changeV in neW 
poViWion, and VWaWemenW of caVh floZV) UepoUW infoUmaWion on all of Whe acWiYiWieV of Whe pUimaU\ goYeUnmenW. The 
AXWhoUiW\ accoXnWV foU iWV opeUaWionV (a) WhaW aUe financed and opeUaWed in a manneU VimilaU Wo pUiYaWe bXVineVV 
enWeUpUiVeV ± ZheUe Whe inWenW of Whe goYeUning bod\ iV WhaW Whe coVWV (e[penVeV, inclXding depUeciaWion) of pUoYiding 
goodV oU VeUYiceV on a conWinXing baViV be financed oU UecoYeUed pUimaUil\ WhUoXgh membeU aVVeVVmenWV and chaUgeV 
foU VeUYiceV; oU (b) ZheUe Whe goYeUning bod\ haV decided WhaW peUiodic deWeUminaWion of UeYenXeV eaUned, e[penVeV 
incXUUed, and/oU neW income iV appUopUiaWe foU capiWal mainWenance, pXblic polic\, managemenW conWUol, accoXnWabiliW\ 
oU oWheU pXUpoVeV. 

The Financial SWaWemenWV aUe UepoUWed XVing Whe ³HFRQRPLF UHVRXUFHV´ meaVXUemenW focXV and Whe accUXal baViV of 
accoXnWing.  ReYenXeV aUe UecoUded Zhen eaUned and e[penVeV aUe UecoUded Zhen a liabiliW\ iV incXUUed, UegaUdleVV of 
Whe Wiming of UelaWed caVh floZV.  GUanWV and VimilaU iWemV aUe Uecogni]ed aV UeYenXe aV all eligibiliW\ UeqXiUemenWV 
haYe been meW. InWeUeVW aVVociaWed ZiWh Whe cXUUenW fiVcal peUiod iV conVideUed Wo be VXVcepWible Wo accUXal and Vo haV 
been Uecogni]ed aV UeYenXe of Whe cXUUenW fiVcal peUiod. 

UVH RI EVWLPaWHV 

The pUepaUaWion of Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV in accoUdance ZiWh U.S. GAAP UeqXiUeV managemenW Wo make 
eVWimaWeV and aVVXmpWionV WhaW affecW Whe UepoUWed amoXnWV and diVcloVXUeV. AccoUdingl\, acWXal UeVXlWV moVW likel\ 
Zill diffeU fUom WhoVe eVWimaWeV. 

CaVK aQd CaVK ETXLYaOHQWV 

FoU Whe pXUpoVe of Whe VWaWemenWV of caVh floZV, Whe AXWhoUiW\ conVideUV caVh and caVh eqXiYalenWV aV caVh on hand, 
demandV depoViWV and VhoUW-WeUm inYeVWmenWV ZiWh oUiginal maWXUiW\ of WhUee monWhV oU leVV fUom Whe daWe of 
acqXiViWion.  



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

16 

NoWe 1 ± ReporWing EnWiW\ and SXmmar\ of SignificanW AccoXnWing Policies (ConWinXed) 

IQYHVWPHQWV 

ChangeV in faiU YalXe WhaW occXU dXUing a fiVcal \eaU aUe Uecogni]ed aV inYeVWmenW income UepoUWed foU WhaW fiVcal \eaU.  
InYeVWmenW income inclXdeV inWeUeVW eaUningV, changeV in faiU YalXe, and an\ gainV oU loVVeV Ueali]ed Xpon Whe 
liqXidaWion oU Vale of inYeVWmenWV. 

AccRXQWV RHcHLYabOH 

ManagemenW deemV all accoXnWV UeceiYable aV collecWible aW \eaU-end. AccoUdingl\, an alloZance foU doXbWfXl 
accoXnWV haV noW been UepoUWed. HiVWoUical e[peUience indicaWeV WhaW XncollecWible accoXnWV UeceiYable iV immaWeUial. 

PUHSaLd IWHPV 

CeUWain pa\menWV Wo YendoUV UeflecW coVWV oU depoViWV applicable Wo fXWXUe accoXnWing peUiodV and aUe UecoUded aV 
pUepaid iWemV in Whe baVic financial VWaWemenWV. 

MaWHULaOV aQd SXSSOLHV IQYHQWRU\ 

MaWeUialV and VXpplieV inYenWoU\ conViVW pUimaUil\ of eqXipmenW foU police YehicleV VXch aV ViUenV, modemV, lighW 
fi[WXUeV and ZiUe haUneVV.  InYenWoU\ iV YalXed aW coVW XVing a ZeighWed aYeUage coVW meWhod. InYenWoU\ iWemV aUe 
chaUged Wo e[penVe aW Whe Wime WhaW indiYidXal iWemV aUe inYenWoUied aW \eaU-end. 

CaSLWaO AVVHWV 

CapiWal aVVeWV acqXiUed and/oU conVWUXcWed aUe capiWali]ed aW hiVWoUical coVW. The AXWhoUiW\¶V polic\ haV VeW Whe 
capiWali]aWion WhUeVhold foU UepoUWing capiWal aVVeWV aW $5,000. DonaWed aVVeWV aUe UecoUded aW eVWimaWed acqXiViWion 
YalXe aW Whe daWe of donaWion. Upon UeWiUemenW oU oWheU diVpoViWion of capiWal aVVeWV, Whe coVW and UelaWed accXmXlaWed 
depUeciaWion aUe UemoYed fUom Whe UeVpecWiYe balanceV and an\ gainV oU loVVeV aUe Uecogni]ed. DepUeciaWion iV 
UecoUded on a VWUaighW-line baViV oYeU Whe eVWimaWed XVefXl life of Whe aVVeWV. The eVWimaWed XVefXl life of bXildingV, 
aXWomobileV, pUopeUW\, and eqXipmenW UangeV fUom fiYe Wo foUW\ \eaUV. 

CRQVWUXcWLRQ-LQ-PURcHVV 

The coVWV aVVociaWed ZiWh deYelopmenWal VWage pUojecWV aUe accXmXlaWed in an in-pUogUeVV accoXnW XnWil Whe pUojecW iV 
fXll\ deYeloped.  Once Whe pUojecW iV compleWe and in XVe, Whe enWiUe coVW of Whe pUojecW iV WUanVfeUUed Wo a capiWal aVVeW 
accoXnW and depUeciaWed oYeU iWV eVWimaWed XVefXl life. 

DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 

The SWaWemenW of NeW PoViWion UepoUWV VepaUaWe VecWionV foU defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV and defeUUed infloZV of 
UeVoXUceV, Zhen applicable.  

Deferred OXWfloZs of ResoXrces UepUeVenW oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV (conVXmpWion of neW poViWion) WhaW appl\ Wo 
fXWXUe peUiodV; WheUefoUe, Zill noW be Uecogni]ed aV an e[penVe XnWil WhaW Wime. 

Deferred InfloZs of ResoXrces UepUeVenW infloZV of UeVoXUceV (acqXiViWion of neW poViWion) WhaW appl\ Wo 
fXWXUe peUiodV; WheUefoUe, Zill noW be Uecogni]ed aV a UeYenXe XnWil WhaW Wime 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

17 

NoWe 1 ± ReporWing EnWiW\ and SXmmar\ of SignificanW AccoXnWing Policies (ConWinXed)

CRPSHQVaWHd AbVHQcHV 

The AXWhoUiW\ accoXnWV foU compenVaWed abVenceV (Xnpaid YacaWion, compenVaWoU\ Wime and holida\ leaYe) in 
accoUdance ZiWh U.S. GAAP. The AXWhoUiW\ iV UeqXiUed Wo accUXe a liabiliW\, ZiWh a coUUeVponding chaUge Wo cXUUenW 
opeUaWionV, foU emplo\eeV¶ UighW Wo UeceiYe compenVaWion in fXWXUe \eaUV Zhen ceUWain condiWionV aUe meW. The 
AXWhoUiW\ accUXeV Xnpaid YacaWion, compenVaWoU\ Wime and holida\ leaYe.

PHQVLRQV 

FoU pXUpoVeV of meaVXUing Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ and defeUUed oXWfloZV/infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo penVionV 
and penVion e[penVe, infoUmaWion aboXW Whe fidXciaU\ neW penVion of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V penVion planV and addiWionV 
Wo/dedXcWionV fUom Whe Plan¶V fidXciaU\ neW poViWion haYe been deWeUmined on Whe Vame baViV aV Whe\ aUe UepoUWed b\ 
CalPERS. FoU WhiV pXUpoVe, benefiW pa\menWV (inclXding UefXndV of emplo\ee conWUibXWionV) aUe Uecogni]ed Zhen dXe 
and pa\able in accoUdance ZiWh benefiW WeUmV. InYeVWmenWV aUe UepoUWed aW faiU YalXe.  

The folloZing WimefUameV aUe XVed foU penVion UepoUWing:  

FoU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020 

ValXaWion DaWe  JXne 30, 2018 
MeaVXUemenW DaWe  JXne 30, 2019 
MeaVXUemenW PeUiod JXl\ 1, 2018 Wo JXne 30, 2019 

FoU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2019 

ValXaWion DaWe  JXne 30, 2017 
MeaVXUemenW DaWe  JXne 30, 2018 
MeaVXUemenW PeUiod JXl\ 1, 2017 Wo JXne 30, 2018 

GainV and loVVeV UelaWed Wo changeV in WoWal penVion liabiliW\ and fidXciaU\ neW poViWion aUe Uecogni]ed in penVion 
e[penVe V\VWemaWicall\ oYeU Wime. The fiUVW amoUWi]ed amoXnWV aUe Uecogni]ed in penVion e[penVe foU Whe \eaU Whe 
gain oU loVV occXUV. The Uemaining amoXnWV aUe caWegoUi]ed aV defeUUed oXWfloZV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 
UelaWed Wo penVionV and aUe Wo be Uecogni]ed in fXWXUe penVion e[penVe. The amoUWi]aWion peUiod diffeUV depending on 
Whe VoXUce of Whe gain oU loVV. The diffeUence beWZeen pUojecWed and acWXal eaUningV iV amoUWi]ed VWUaighW-line oYeU 5 
\eaUV. All oWheU amoXnWV aUe amoUWi]ed VWUaighW-line oYeU Whe aYeUage e[pecWed Uemaining VeUYice liYeV of all membeUV 
WhaW aUe pUoYided ZiWh benefiWV (acWiYe, inacWiYe and UeWiUeV) aV of Whe beginning of Whe meaVXUemenW peUiod. 

OWKHU PRVWHPSOR\PHQW BHQHILWV (³OPEB´)  

FoU pXUpoVeV of meaVXUing Whe neW OPEB liabiliW\, defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 
UelaWed Wo OPEB, and OPEB e[penVe, infoUmaWion aboXW Whe fidXciaU\ neW poViWion of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V OPEB PlanV and 
addiWionV Wo/dedXcWionV fUom Whe OPEB PlanV¶ fidXciaU\ neW poViWion haYe been deWeUmined on Whe Vame baViV aV Whe\ 
aUe UepoUWed b\ Whe PlanV. FoU WhiV pXUpoVe, benefiW pa\menWV (inclXding UefXndV of emplo\ee conWUibXWionV) aUe 
Uecogni]ed Zhen dXe and pa\able in accoUdance ZiWh benefiW WeUmV. InYeVWmenWV aUe UepoUWed aW faiU YalXe. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

18 

NoWe 1 ± ReporWing EnWiW\ and SXmmar\ of SignificanW AccoXnWing Policies (ConWinXed)

OWKHU PRVWHPSOR\PHQW BHQHILWV (³OPEB´) (CRQWLQXHd) 

The folloZing WimefUameV aUe XVed foU OPEB UepoUWing: 

FoU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020 

ValXaWion DaWe  JXne 30, 2019 
MeaVXUemenW DaWe  JXne 30, 2019 
MeaVXUemenW PeUiod JXl\ 1, 2018 Wo JXne 30, 2019 

FoU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2019 

ValXaWion DaWe  JXne 30, 2017 
MeaVXUemenW DaWe  JXne 30, 2018 
MeaVXUemenW PeUiod JXl\ 1, 2017 Wo JXne 30, 2018 

GainV and loVVeV UelaWed Wo changeV in WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ and fidXciaU\ neW poViWion aUe Uecogni]ed in OPEB 
e[penVe V\VWemaWicall\ oYeU Wime. The fiUVW amoUWi]ed amoXnWV aUe Uecogni]ed in penVion e[penVe foU Whe \eaU Whe 
gain oU loVV occXUV. The Uemaining amoXnWV aUe caWegoUi]ed aV defeUUed oXWfloZV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 
UelaWed Wo OPEB and aUe Wo be Uecogni]ed in fXWXUe OPEB e[penVe. The amoUWi]aWion peUiod diffeUV depending on Whe 
VoXUce of Whe gain oU loVV. The diffeUence beWZeen pUojecWed and acWXal eaUningV iV amoUWi]ed XVing Whe VWUaighW-line 
meWhod oYeU 5 \eaUV. All oWheU amoXnWV aUe amoUWi]ed VWUaighW-line oYeU Whe aYeUage e[pecWed Uemaining VeUYice liYeV 
of all membeUV WhaW aUe pUoYided ZiWh benefiWV (acWiYe, inacWiYe, and UeWiUed) aV of Whe beginning of Whe meaVXUemenW 
peUiod. 

NHW PRVLWLRQ 

The financial VWaWemenWV XWili]e a neW poViWion pUeVenWaWion. NeW poViWion iV caWegoUi]ed aV folloZV: 

InYesWmenW in capiWal asseWs ± ThiV componenW of neW poViWion conViVWV of capiWal aVVeWV, neW of accXmXlaWed 
depUeciaWion. 

ResWricWed ± ThiV componenW of neW poViWion conViVWV of e[WeUnal conVWUainWV placed on neW poViWion impoVed 
b\ cUediWoUV, gUanWoUV, conWUibXWoUV, oU laZV oU UegXlaWionV of oWheU goYeUnmenWV oU conVWUainWV impoVed b\ 
laZ WhUoXgh conVWiWXWional pUoYiVionV oU enabling legiVlaWion. TheUe iV no UeVWUicWed neW poViWion UepoUWed b\ 
Whe AXWhoUiW\ aW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019. 

UnresWricWed ± ThiV componenW of neW poViWion iV Whe amoXnW of Whe aVVeWV, defeUUed oXWfloZV oU UeVoXUceV, 
liabiliWieV, and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV WhaW aUe noW inclXded in Whe deWeUminaWion of inYeVWmenWV in 
capiWal aVVeWV oU Whe UeVWUicWed componenW of neW poViWion. 

RHcOaVVLILcaWLRQ 

$1,494,144 ZaV UeclaVVified fUom accoXnWV UeceiYable Wo gUanW UeceiYable foU Whe \eaU end JXne 30, 2019. The 
UeclaVVificaWion UeVXlWed in a UeclaVVificaWion fUom neW caVh XVed in opeUaWing acWiYiWieV decUeaVed b\ Whe Vame amoXnW 
fUom Whe neW caVh pUoYided b\ capiWal and UelaWed financing acWiYiWieV.  



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

19 

NoWe 2 ± Cash and Cash EqXiYalenW 

CaVh and CaVh EqXiYalenW conViVWed of Whe folloZing:  

JXne 30, 2020 JXne 30, 2019
CaVh on hand 500$                  500$                  
Demand depoViWV ZiWh financial inVWiWXWionV 1,073,829 792,035
InYeVWmenWV 4,546,633 3,207,860

ToWal caVh and inYeVWmenWV 5,620,962$        4,000,395$        

DescripWion

DHPaQd DHSRVLWV 

AW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, Whe caUU\ing amoXnW of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V demand depoViWV ZaV $1,073,829 and $792,035, 
UeVpecWiYel\, and Whe financial inVWiWXWion balance ZaV $1,117,660 and $860,362, UeVpecWiYel\. The diffeUenceV of 
$43,831 and $68,327 aW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, UeVpecWiYel\, UepUeVenW oXWVWanding checkV, depoViWV-in-WUanViW and/oU 
oWheU Ueconciling iWemV. 

The CalifoUnia GoYeUnmenW Code UeqXiUeV CalifoUnia bankV and VaYingV and loan aVVociaWionV Wo VecXUe an 
enWiW\'V depoViWV b\ pledging goYeUnmenW VecXUiWieV ZiWh a YalXe of 110% of an enWiW\'V depoViWV. CalifoUnia laZ 
alVo alloZV financial inVWiWXWionV Wo VecXUe enWiW\ depoViWV b\ pledging fiUVW WUXVW deed moUWgage noWeV haYing a 
YalXe of 150% of an enWiW\'V WoWal depoViWV. The enWiW\'V TUeaVXUeU ma\ ZaiYe Whe collaWeUal UeqXiUemenW foU depoViWV 
Zhich aUe fXll\ inVXUed Xp Wo $250,000 b\ Whe FDIC.  

The collaWeUal foU depoViWV in fedeUal and VWaWe-chaUWeUed bankV iV held in Vafekeeping b\ an aXWhoUi]ed agenW of 
depoViWoU\ Uecogni]ed b\ Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of Banking. The collaWeUal foU depoViWV ZiWh VaYingV and 
loan aVVociaWionV iV geneUall\ held in Vafekeeping b\ Whe FedeUal Home Loan Bank in San FUanciVco, CalifoUnia aV an 
agenW of depoViWoU\. TheVe VecXUiWieV aUe ph\Vicall\ held in an XndiYided pool foU all CalifoUnia pXblic agenc\ 
depoViWoUV. UndeU GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 53655, Whe placemenW of VecXUiWieV b\ a bank oU VaYingV and loan 
aVVociaWion ZiWh an agenW of depoViWoU haV Whe effecW of peUfecWing Whe VecXUiW\ inWeUeVW in Whe name of Whe local 
goYeUnmenWal agenc\. AccoUdingl\, all collaWeUal held b\ CalifoUnia agenWV of depoViWoU\ aUe conVideUed Wo be held foU, 
and in Whe name of, Whe local goYeUnmenW.  

AXWKRUL]Hd IQYHVWPHQWV aQd IQYHVWPHQW PROLc\ 

The AXWhoUiW\ haV adopWed an inYeVWmenW polic\ diUecWing Whe FiVcal OfficeU Wo depoViW fXndV in financial inVWiWXWionV.   
InYeVWmenWV aUe Wo be made in Whe folloZing aUeaV: 

SWaWe InYeVWmenW Pool    100% of poUWfolio, ma[imXm 
CoXnW\ InYeVWmenW Pool    50% of poUWfolio, ma[imXm 
U.S. FedeUal AgencieV    33-1/3% ma[imXm foU each agenc\; 60% ma[imXm oYeUall 
U.S. TUeaVXUieV     No LimiW 
CeUWificaWeV of DepoViWV    20% Ma[imXm 
NegoWiable ceUWificaWeV of depoViW   20% Ma[imXm 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

20 

NoWe 2 ± Cash and Cash EqXiYalenW (ConWinXed) 

CXVWRdLaO CUHdLW RLVN 

The cXVWodial cUediW UiVk foU GHSRVLWV iV Whe UiVk WhaW in Whe eYenW of Whe failXUe of a depoViWoU\ financial inVWiWXWion, a 
goYeUnmenW Zill noW be able Wo UecoYeU depoViWV oU Zill noW be able Wo UecoYeU collaWeUal VecXUiWieV WhaW aUe in Whe 
poVVeVVion of an oXWVide paUW\. The AXWhoUiW\¶V inYeVWmenW polic\ UeqXiUeV WhaW collaWeUal be held b\ an independenW 
WhiUd paUW\ ZiWh Zhom Whe AXWhoUiW\ haV a cXUUenW cXVWodial agUeemenW.

The cXVWodial cUediW UiVk foU LQYHVWPHQWV iV Whe UiVk WhaW in Whe eYenW of Whe failXUe of Whe coXnWeUpaUW\ Wo a WUanVacWion, 
a goYeUnmenW Zill noW be able Wo UecoYeU Whe YalXe of inYeVWmenW oU collaWeUal VecXUiWieV WhaW aUe in Whe poVVeVVion of an 
oXWVide paUW\. The AXWhoUiW\¶V inYeVWmenW polic\ UeqXiUeV WhaW all VecXUiW\ WUanVacWionV aUe condXcWed on a deliYeU\-
YeUVXV-pa\menW (DVP) meWhod and WhaW all VecXUiWieV aUe held b\ a qXalified, WhiUd-paUW\ cXVWodian, aV eYidenced b\ 
Vafekeeping UeceipWV. The WUXVW depaUWmenW of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V bank ma\ acW aV WhiUd-paUW\ cXVWodian, pUoYided WhaW Whe 
cXVWodian agUeemenW iV VepaUaWe fUom Whe banking agUeemenW. WiWh UeVpecW Wo inYeVWmenWV, cXVWodial cUediW UiVk 
geneUall\ applieV onl\ Wo diUecW inYeVWmenWV in maUkeWable VecXUiWieV. CXVWodial cUediW UiVk doeV noW appl\ Wo a local 
goYeUnmenW¶V indiUecW inYeVWmenW in VecXUiWieV WhUoXgh Whe XVe of mXWXal fXndV oU goYeUnmenW inYeVWmenW poolV (VXch 
aV LAIF).  

AV of JXne 30, 2020, and 2019 none of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V depoViWV and inYeVWmenWV ZaV e[poVed Wo cXVWodial cUediW UiVk. 

IQYHVWPHQWV 

The AXWhoUiW\¶V inYeVWmenWV aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 ZeUe aV folloZV: 

CrediW
RaWing JXne 30, 2020 JXne 30, 2019

CalifoUnia Local Agenc\ InYeVWmenW FXnd (LAIF) NoW RaWed 4,546,633$        3,207,860$        
InYesWmenWs

MaWXriW\ - 12 MonWhs or Less

IQYHVWPHQW LQ CaOLIRUQLa ± LRcaO AJHQc\ IQYHVWPHQW FXQd (LAIF)

The AXWhoUiW\ iV a YolXnWaU\ paUWicipanW in LAIF Zhich iV UegXlaWed b\ CalifoUnia GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 16429 
XndeU Whe oYeUVighW of Whe TUeaVXUeU of Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia.  The faiU YalXe of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inYeVWmenW in WhiV 
pool iV UepoUWed in Whe accompan\ing financial VWaWemenWV aW amoXnWV baVed Xpon Whe enWiW\¶V pUo-UaWa VhaUe of Whe 
faiU YalXe pUoYided b\ LAIF foU Whe enWiUe LAIF poUWfolio (in UelaWion Wo Whe amoUWi]ed coVW of WhaW poUWfolio).  The 
balance aYailable foU ZiWhdUaZal iV baVed on Whe accoXnWing UecoUdV mainWained b\ LAIF, Zhich aUe UecoUded on an 
amoUWi]ed coVW baViV. FXUWheU infoUmaWion aboXW LAIF iV aYailable on Whe CalifoUnia SWaWe ConWUolleU¶V ZebViWe: 
ZZZ.WUeaVXUeU.ca.goY/pmia-laif/

The AXWhoUiW\¶V inYeVWmenWV ZiWh LAIF aW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, inclXded a poUWion of Whe pool fXndV inYeVWed in 
VWUXcWXUed noWeV and aVVeW-backed VecXUiWieV:   

SWrXcWXred NoWes: debW VecXUiWieV (oWheU Whan aVVeW-backed VecXUiWieV) ZhoVe caVh floZ chaUacWeUiVWicV (coXpon 
UaWe, UedempWion amoXnW, oU VWaWed maWXUiW\) depend Xpon one oU moUe indiceV and/oU WhaW haYe embedded 
foUZaUdV oU opWionV. 

AsseW-Backed SecXriWies: geneUall\, moUWgage-backed VecXUiWieV WhaW enWiWle WheiU pXUchaVeUV Wo UeceiYe a VhaUe of 
Whe caVh floZV fUom a pool of aVVeWV VXch aV pUincipal and inWeUeVW Uepa\menWV fUom a pool of moUWgageV (foU 
e[ample, CollaWeUali]ed MoUWgage ObligaWionV) oU cUediW caUd UeceiYableV. 

The AXWhoUiW\ had $4,546,663 and $3,207,860 inYeVWed in LAIF, Zhich had inYeVWed 3.37% and 1.77% of Whe pooled 
inYeVWmenW fXndV aW JXne 30, 2020 and JXne 30, 2019, UeVpecWiYel\, in VWUXcWXUed noWeV and mediXm-WeUm aVVeW-
backed VecXUiWieV. The inYeVWmenW in LAIF iV UepoUWed aW amoUWi]ed coVW.  



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

21 

NoWe 3 ± CapiWal AsseWs 

A VXmmaU\ of changeV in Whe capiWal aVVeWV foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020 iV aV folloZV: 

Balance Balance
JXl\ 1, 2019 AddiWions DeleWions JXne 30, 2020

Nondepreciable asseWs:
Land and eaVemenWV 495,554$         -$                    -$                    495,554$         

   ToWal nondepreciable asseWs 495,554           -                      -                      495,554           

Depreciable asseWs:
BXildingV and impUoYemenWV 6,389,356        -                      -                      6,389,356        
VehicleV and eqXipmenW 9,270,145        119,398           -                      9,389,543        

   ToWal depreciable asseWs 15,659,501      119,398           -                      15,778,899      

AccXmXlaWed depreciaWion:
BXildingV and impUoYemenWV (2,702,179)      (179,098)         -                      (2,881,277)      
VehicleV and eqXipmenW (3,676,441)      (551,110)         -                      (4,227,551)      

   ToWal accXmXlaWed depreciaWion (6,378,620)      (730,208)         -                      (7,108,828)      

   ToWal depreciable asseWs, neW 9,280,881        (610,810)         -                      8,670,071        

ToWal capiWal asseWs, neW 9,776,435$      (610,810)$       -$                    9,165,625$      

DepUeciaWion E[penVe foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020 ZaV chaUged aV folloZV: 

AXWhoUiW\ depUeciable aVVeWV 518,602$         
UASI GUanW and oWheU eqXipmenWV 211,606           

730,208$         

A VXmmaU\ of changeV in Whe capiWal aVVeWV foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2019 iV aV folloZV: 

Balance Balance
JXl\ 1, 2018 AddiWions DeleWions JXne 30, 2019

Nondepreciable asseWs:
Land and eaVemenWV 495,554$         -$                    -$                    495,554$         

   ToWal nondepreciable asseWs 495,554           -                      -                      495,554           

Depreciable asseWs:
BXildingV and impUoYemenWV 6,389,356        -                      -                      6,389,356        
VehicleV and eqXipmenW 9,223,519        46,626             -                      9,270,145        

   ToWal depreciable asseWs 15,612,875      46,626             -                      15,659,501      

AccXmXlaWed depreciaWion:
BXildingV and impUoYemenWV (2,523,081)      (179,098)         -                      (2,702,179)      
VehicleV and eqXipmenW (3,130,661)      (545,780)         -                      (3,676,441)      

   ToWal accXmXlaWed depreciaWion (5,653,742)      (724,878)         -                      (6,378,620)      

   ToWal depreciable asseWs, neW 9,959,133        (678,252)         -                      9,280,881        

ToWal capiWal asseWs, neW 10,454,687$    (678,252)$       -$                    9,776,435$      



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

22 

NoWe 3 ± CapiWal AsseWs (ConWinXed) 

DepUeciaWion E[penVe foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2019 ZaV chaUged aV folloZV: 

AXWhoUiW\ depUeciable aVVeWV 513,272$         
UASI GUanW and oWheU eqXipmenWV 211,606           

724,878$         

NoWe 4 ± Member DeposiWs and Unearned ReYenXe 

AV of JXne 30, 2020, Whe CiW\ of El SegXndo pUepaid iWV fiVcal \eaU 2020-21 fiUVW-qXaUWeU inVWallmenW Wo Whe AXWhoUiW\ 
in Whe amoXnW $374,435. 

NoWe 5 ± CompensaWed Absences 

A VXmmaU\ of changeV in compenVaWed abVenceV foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 iV aV folloZV: 

Beginning Ending DXe ZiWhin DXe in More
Year Ended Balance AddiWions DeleWions Balance One Year Than One Year

JXne 30, 2020 537,604$         741,682$         (666,975)$       612,311$         153,078$         459,233$         

JXne 30, 2019 509,439$         989,070$         (960,905)$       537,604$         134,401$         403,203$         

NoWe 6 ± Deferred CompensaWion SaYings Plan 

FoU Whe benefiW of iWV emplo\eeV, Whe AXWhoUiW\ paUWicipaWeV in a 457 DefeUUed CompenVaWion PUogUam (PUogUam). The 
pXUpoVe of WhiV PUogUam iV Wo pUoYide defeUUed compenVaWion foU pXblic emplo\eeV WhaW elecW Wo paUWicipaWe in Whe 
PUogUam. GeneUall\, eligible emplo\eeV ma\ defeU UeceipW of a poUWion of WheiU ValaU\ XnWil WeUminaWion, UeWiUemenW, 
deaWh, oU XnfoUeVeeable emeUgenc\. UnWil Whe fXndV aUe paid oU oWheUZiVe made aYailable Wo Whe emplo\ee, Whe 
emplo\ee iV noW obligaWed Wo UepoUW Whe defeUUed ValaU\ foU income Wa[ pXUpoVeV. FedeUal laZ UeqXiUeV defeUUed 
compenVaWion aVVeWV Wo be held in WUXVW foU Whe e[clXViYe benefiW of Whe paUWicipanWV. AccoUdingl\, Whe AXWhoUiW\ iV in 
compliance ZiWh WhiV legiVlaWion. TheUefoUe, WheVe aVVeWV aUe noW Whe legal pUopeUW\ of Whe AXWhoUiW\, and aUe noW 
VXbjecW Wo claimV of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V geneUal cUediWoUV and aUe noW inclXded in Whe accompan\ing financial VWaWemenWV. 
MaUkeW YalXe of all plan aVVeWV held in WUXVW b\ ICMA-RC SeUYiceV, LLC aW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 ZaV $4,541,539 
and $4,053,986, UeVpecWiYel\. 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan 

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH PHQVLRQ POaQV 

PODQ DHVFULSWLRQ 

The AXWhoUiW\ conWUibXWeV Wo Whe CalifoUnia PXblic Emplo\eeV¶ ReWiUemenW S\VWem (CalPERS), a coVW-VhaUing 
mXlWiple-emplo\eU defined benefiW penVion plan. CalPERS acWV aV a common inYeVWmenW and adminiVWUaWiYe agenW foU 
paUWicipaWing pXblic enWiWieV ZiWhin Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia. A fXll deVcUipWion of Whe penVion plan, benefiW pUoYiVionV, 
aVVXmpWionV (foU fXnding, bXW noW accoXnWing pXUpoVeV), and membeUVhip infoUmaWion aUe liVWed in Whe JXne 30, 2018 
and 2017 AnnXal AcWXaUial ValXaWion RepoUWV. ThiV UepoUW and CalPERS¶ aXdiWed financial VWaWemenWV aUe pXblicl\ 
aYailable UepoUWV WhaW can be obWained aW CalPERS¶ ZebViWe XndeU FoUmV and PXblicaWionV.  



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

23 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

MHPEHUV CRYHUHG E\ BHQHILW THUPV 

AW JXne 30, 2018 and 2017, YalXaWion daWeV, Whe folloZing membeUV ZeUe coYeUed b\ Whe benefiW WeUmV: 

Classic Classic PEPRA Classic Classic PEPRA
Plan Members Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

AcWiYe membeUV 41               8                 15               43               8                 14               
TUanVfeUUed and WeUminaWed membeUV 81               7                 11               82               5                 6                 
ReWiUed membeUV and beneficiaUieV 68               1                 -                  67               -                  -                  

     ToWal plan members 190             16               26               192             13               20               

2018 2017

BHQHILWV PURYLGHG 

CalPERS pUoYideV UeWiUemenW and diVabiliW\ benefiWV, annXal coVW-of-liYing adjXVWmenWV, and deaWh benefiWV Wo plan 
membeUV and beneficiaUieV.  A claVVic CalPERS membeU becomeV eligible foU SeUYice ReWiUemenW Xpon aWWainmenW of 
age 55 ZiWh aW leaVW fiYe (5) \eaUV of cUediWed VeUYice. PXblic Emplo\ee PenVion RefoUm AcW (PEPRA) miVcellaneoXV 
membeUV become eligible foU VeUYice UeWiUemenW Xpon aWWainmenW of age 62 ZiWh aW leaVW fiYe (5) \eaUV of VeUYice.  The 
VeUYice UeWiUemenW benefiW iV a monWhl\ alloZance eqXal Wo Whe pUodXcW of Whe benefiW facWoU, \eaUV of VeUYice, and final 
compenVaWion.  The final compenVaWion iV Whe higheVW aYeUage annXal compenVaWion dXUing an\ conVecXWiYe 12-oU 36-
monWh peUiod of emplo\menW.  ReWiUemenW benefiWV foU claVVic miVcellaneoXV emplo\eeV aUe calcXlaWed aV 2% of Whe 
higheVW aYeUage annXal compenVaWion dXUing an\ conVecXWiYe 12-oU 36-monWh peUiod of emplo\menW. ReWiUemenW 
benefiWV foU PEPRA miVcellaneoXV emplo\eeV aUe calcXlaWed aV 2% of Whe aYeUage final WhUee (3) \eaU compenVaWion. 

PaUWicipanW iV eligible foU non-indXVWUial diVabiliW\ UeWiUemenW if Whe\ become diVabled and haV aW leaVW fiYe (5) \eaUV of 
cUediWed VeUYice. TheUe iV no Vpecial age UeqXiUemenW.  The VWandaUd non-indXVWUial diVabiliW\ UeWiUemenW benefiW iV a 
monWhl\ alloZance eqXal Wo 1.8% of final compenVaWion, mXlWiplied b\ VeUYice.  IndXVWUial diVabiliW\ benefiWV aUe noW 
offeUed Wo miVcellaneoXV emplo\eeV. 

An emplo\ee'V beneficiaU\ ma\ UeceiYe Whe baVic deaWh benefiW if Whe emplo\ee dieV Zhile acWiYel\ emplo\ed. The 
emplo\ee mXVW be acWiYel\ emplo\ed ZiWh Whe AXWhoUiW\ Wo be eligible foU WhiV benefiW. An emplo\ee'V VXUYiYoU Zho iV 
eligible foU an\ oWheU pUe-UeWiUemenW deaWh benefiW ma\ chooVe Wo UeceiYe WhaW deaWh benefiW inVWead of WhiV baVic deaWh 
benefiW.  The baVic deaWh benefiW iV a lXmp VXm in Whe amoXnW of Whe emplo\ee'V accXmXlaWed conWUibXWionV, ZheUe 
inWeUeVW iV cXUUenWl\ cUediWed aW 7.5% peU \eaU, plXV a lXmp VXm in Whe amoXnW of one monWh ValaU\ foU each compleWed 
\eaU of cXUUenW VeUYice, Xp Wo a ma[imXm of Vi[ monWhV¶ ValaU\. FoU pXUpoVeV of WhiV benefiW, one monWh ValaU\ iV 
defined aV Whe membeU'V aYeUage monWhl\ fXll-Wime UaWe of compenVaWion dXUing Whe 12 monWhV pUeceding deaWh.  

Upon Whe deaWh of a UeWiUee, a one-Wime lXmp VXm pa\menW of $500 Zill be made Wo Whe UeWiUee'V deVignaWed 
VXUYiYoU(V), oU Wo Whe UeWiUee'V eVWaWe. 

BenefiW WeUmV pUoYide foU annXal coVW-of-liYing adjXVWmenWV Wo each emplo\ee¶V UeWiUemenW alloZance.  Beginning Whe 
Vecond calendaU \eaU afWeU Whe \eaU of UeWiUemenW, UeWiUemenW and VXUYiYoU alloZanceV Zill be annXall\ adjXVWed on a 
compoXnd baViV b\ 2%. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

24 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

CRQWULEXWLRQV

SecWion 20814(c) of Whe CalifoUnia PXblic Emplo\eeV¶ ReWiUemenW LaZ (PERL) UeqXiUeV WhaW Whe emplo\eU 
conWUibXWion UaWeV foU all pXblic emplo\eUV Zill be deWeUmined on an annXal baViV b\ Whe acWXaU\ and Vhall be effecWiYe 
on Whe JXl\ 1 folloZing noWice of a change in Whe UaWe. The WoWal plan conWUibXWionV aUe deWeUmined WhUoXgh CalPERS¶ 
annXal acWXaUial YalXaWion pUoceVV. The pXblic agenc\ coVW-VhaUing planV coYeUed b\ Whe MiVcellaneoXV UiVk pool, Whe 
Plan¶V acWXaUiall\ deWeUmined UaWe iV baVed on Whe eVWimaWed amoXnW neceVVaU\ Wo pa\ Whe Plan¶V allocaWed VhaUe of Whe 
UiVk pool¶V coVWV of benefiWV eaUned b\ emplo\eeV dXUing Whe \eaU, and an\ XnfXnded accUXed liabiliW\.  The emplo\eU 
iV UeqXiUed Wo conWUibXWe Whe diffeUence beWZeen Whe acWXaUiall\ deWeUmined UaWe and Whe conWUibXWion UaWe of membeUV.  

FoU Whe meaVXUemenW peUiod ended JXne 30, 2019, Whe acWiYe membeU conWUibXWion UaWeV foU Whe ClaVVic MiVcellaneoXV 
Plan TieU 1, TieU 2 and Whe PEPRA MiVcellaneoXV Plan aUe 7.00%, 7.00% and 6.25% of annXal pa\, UeVpecWiYel\, and 
Whe emplo\eU conWUibXWion UaWeV aUe 9.409%, 7.634% and 6.842% of annXal pa\Uoll, UeVpecWiYel\. 

FoU Whe meaVXUemenW peUiod ended JXne 30, 2018, Whe acWiYe membeU conWUibXWion UaWeV foU Whe ClaVVic MiVcellaneoXV 
Plan TieU 1, TieU 2 and Whe PEPRA MiVcellaneoXV Plan aUe 7.00%, 7.00% and 6.25% of annXal pa\, UeVpecWiYel\, and 
Whe emplo\eU conWUibXWion UaWeV aUe 8.921%, 7.200% and 6.533% of annXal pa\Uoll, UeVpecWiYel\. 

NHW PHQVLRQ LLabLOLW\, PHQVLRQ E[SHQVHV, DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 
RHOaWHd WR PHQVLRQ POaQV 

AFWXDULDO MHWKRGV DQG AVVXPSWLRQV UVHG WR DHWHUPLQH WKH TRWDO PHQVLRQ LLDELOLW\  

The JXne 30, 2018 and 2017 YalXaWionV ZeUe Uolled foUZaUd Wo deWeUmine Whe JXne 30, 2019 and 2018 WoWal penVion 
liabiliWieV, baVed on Whe folloZing acWXaUial meWhodV and aVVXmpWionV: 

AcWXaUial CoVW MeWhod

AcWXaUial AVVXmpWionV:
DiVcoXnW RaWe
InflaWion
SalaU\ IncUeaVeV

MoUWaliW\ RaWe Table1

PoVW ReWiUemenW BenefiW IncUeaVe

2.50%
VaUieV b\ EnWU\ Age and SeUYice
DeUiYed XVing CalPERS¶ MembeUVhip DaWa foU all FXndV.
ConWUacW COLA Xp Wo 2.00% XnWil PXUchaVing PoZeU PUoWecWion
AlloZance FlooU on PXUchaVing PoZeU applieV, 2.50% WheUeafWeU

7.15%

EnWU\ Age NoUmal in accoUdance ZiWh Whe UeqXiUemenWV of GASB 68

1The moUWaliW\ Wable XVed in 2019 ZaV deYeloped baVed on CalPERS¶ Vpecific daWa. The pUobabiliWieV of moUWaliW\ aUe baVed
on Whe 2017 CalPERS E[peUience SWXd\ foU Whe peUiod 1997 Wo 2015. PUe-UeWiUemenW and PoVW-UeWiUemenW moUWaliW\ UaWeV
inclXde 15 \eaUV of pUojecWed moUWaliW\ impUoYemenW XVing 90% of Vcale MP 2016 pXbliVhed b\ Whe SocieW\ of AcWXaUieV.
FoU moUe deWailV on WhiV Wable, pleaVe UefeU Wo Whe CalPERS E[peUience SWXd\ and ReYieZ of AcWXaUial AVVXmpWionV UepoUW
fUom DecembeU 2017 WhaW can be foXnd on Whe CalPERS ZebViWe.

The moUWaliW\ Wable XVed in 2018 ZaV deYeloped baVed on CalPERS¶ Vpecific daWa. The Wable inclXdeV 15 \eaUV of moUWaliW\
impUoYemenWV XVing SocieW\ of AcWXaUieV Scale 90% of Vcale MP 2016. FoU moUe deWailV on WhiV Wable, pleaVe UefeU Wo
DecembeU 2017 E[peUience SWXd\ RepoUW (baVed on CalPERS demogUaphic daWa fUom 1997 Wo 2015) WhaW can be foXnd on Whe
CalPERS ZebViWe aW ZZZ.calpeUV.ca.goY XndeU FoUmV and PXblicaWionV.



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

25 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

NHW PHQVLRQ LLabLOLW\, PHQVLRQ E[SHQVHV, DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 
RHOaWHd WR PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

CKDQJH RI AVVXPSWLRQ 

In 2019, WheUe ZeUe no changeV of aVVXmpWionV. In 2018, demogUaphic aVVXmpWionV and inflaWion UaWe ZeUe changed 
in accoUdance Wo Whe CalPERS E[peUience SWXd\ and ReYieZ of AcWXaUial AVVXmpWionV DecembeU 2017. TheUe ZeUe 
no changeV in Whe diVcoXnW UaWe.  

LRQJ-THUP E[SHFWHG RDWH RI RHWXUQ 

The long-WeUm e[pecWed UaWe of UeWXUn on penVion plan inYeVWmenWV ZaV deWeUmined XVing a bXilding-block meWhod in 
Zhich e[pecWed fXWXUe Ueal UaWeV of UeWXUn (e[pecWed UeWXUnV, neW of penVion plan inYeVWmenW e[penVe and inflaWion) aUe 
deYeloped foU each majoU aVVeW claVV.  

In deWeUmining Whe long-WeUm e[pecWed UaWe of UeWXUn, CalPERS Wook inWo accoXnW boWh VhoUW-WeUm and long-WeUm 
maUkeW UeWXUn e[pecWaWionV aV Zell aV Whe e[pecWed penVion fXnd caVh floZV. UVing hiVWoUical UeWXUnV of all of Whe 
fXndV¶ aVVeW claVVeV, e[pecWed compoXnd (geomeWUic) UeWXUnV ZeUe calcXlaWed oYeU Whe VhoUW-WeUm (fiUVW 10 \eaUV) and 
Whe long-WeUm (11+ \eaUV) XVing a bXilding-block appUoach. UVing Whe e[pecWed nominal UeWXUnV foU boWh VhoUW-WeUm 
and long-WeUm, Whe pUeVenW YalXe of benefiWV ZaV calcXlaWed foU each fXnd. The e[pecWed UaWe of UeWXUn ZaV VeW b\ 
calcXlaWing Whe UoXnded Vingle eqXiYalenW e[pecWed UeWXUn WhaW aUUiYed aW Whe Vame pUeVenW YalXe of benefiWV foU caVh 
floZV aV Whe one calcXlaWed XVing boWh VhoUW-WeUm and long-WeUm UeWXUnV. The e[pecWed UaWe of UeWXUn ZaV When VeW 
eqXal Wo Whe Vingle eqXiYalenW UaWe calcXlaWed aboYe and adjXVWed Wo accoXnW foU aVVXmed adminiVWUaWiYe e[penVeV. 

LRQJ-THUP E[SHFWHG RDWH RI RHWXUQ (CRQWLQXHG) 

The e[pecWed Ueal UaWeV of UeWXUn b\ aVVeW claVV aUe aV folloZed: 

AsseW Class1
AssXmed AsseW 

AllocaWion
Real ReWXrn 
Years 1 - 102

Real ReWXrn
Years 11+3

Global EqXiW\ 50.00% 4.80% 5.98%
Fi[ed Income 28.00% 1.00% 2.62%
InflaWion AVVeWV 0.00% 0.77% 1.81%
PUiYaWe EqXiW\ 8.00% 6.30% 7.23%
Real EVWaWe 13.00% 3.75% 4.93%
LiqXidiW\ 1.00% 0.00% -0.92%

100.00%

2An E[pecWed inflaWion of 2.00% XVed foU WhiV peUiod
3An E[pecWed inflaWion of 2.92% XVed foU WhiV peUiod

1In Whe CalPERS CAFR, Fi[ed Income iV inclXded in Global DebW SecXUiWieV; LiqXidiW\ iV inclXded in ShoUW-WeUm InYeVWmenWV,
InflaWion AVVeWV aUe inclXded in boWh Global EqXiW\ SecXUiWieV and Global DebW SecXUiWieV.

DLVFRXQW RDWH 

The diVcoXnW UaWe XVed Wo meaVXUe Whe 2019 and 2018 WoWal penVion liabiliWieV ZaV boWh 7.15 peUcenW. The pUojecWion of 
caVh floZV XVed Wo deWeUmine Whe diVcoXnW UaWe aVVXmed WhaW conWUibXWionV fUom plan membeUV Zill be made aW Whe 
cXUUenW membeU conWUibXWion UaWeV and WhaW conWUibXWionV fUom emplo\eUV Zill be made aW VWaWXWoUil\ UeqXiUed UaWeV, 
acWXaUiall\ deWeUmined. BaVed on WhoVe aVVXmpWionV, Whe Plan¶V fidXciaU\ neW poViWion ZaV pUojecWed Wo be aYailable Wo 
make all pUojecWed fXWXUe benefiW pa\menWV of cXUUenW plan membeUV. TheUefoUe, Whe long-WeUm e[pecWed UaWe of UeWXUn 
on plan inYeVWmenWV ZaV applied Wo all peUiodV of pUojecWed benefiW pa\menWV Wo deWeUmine Whe WoWal penVion liabiliW\. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

26 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

NHW PHQVLRQ LLabLOLW\, PHQVLRQ E[SHQVHV, DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 
RHOaWHd WR PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

SHQVLWLYLW\ RI WKH AXWKRULW\¶V PURSRUWLRQDWH SKDUH RI WKH NHW PHQVLRQ LLDELOLW\ WR CKDQJHV LQ WKH DLVFRXQW RDWH  

The folloZing pUeVenWV Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ of Whe Plan aV of Whe 
meaVXUemenW daWe, calcXlaWed XVing Whe diVcoXnW UaWe of 7.15%, aV Zell aV ZhaW Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of 
Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ ZoXld be if iW ZeUe calcXlaWed XVing a diVcoXnW UaWe WhaW iV 1 peUcenWage-poinW loZeU (6.15%) 
oU 1 peUcenWage-poinW higheU (8.15%) Whan Whe cXUUenW UaWe foU Whe JXne 30, 2019 and 2018 MeaVXUemenW DaWe aV 
folloZV: 

DiscoXnW RaWe - 1% CXrrenW DiscoXnW DiscoXnW RaWe + 1%
MeasXremenW DaWe 6.15% RaWe 7.15% 8.15%

JXne 30, 2019 11,895,559$              7,335,396$             3,571,303$                

JXne 30, 2018 10,868,988$              6,570,432$             3,022,044$                

Plan's NeW Pension LiabiliW\/(AsseW)

PHQVLRQ PODQ FLGXFLDU\ NHW PRVLWLRQ 

DeWail infoUmaWion aboXW Whe plan¶V fidXciaU\ neW poViWion iV aYailable in Whe VepaUaWel\ iVVXed CalPERS financial 
UepoUW and can be obWained fUom CalPERS¶ ZebViWe XndeU FoUmV and PXblicaWionV. 

PURSRUWLRQDWH SKDUH RI NHW PHQVLRQ LLDELOLW\ DQG PHQVLRQ E[SHQVH 

The folloZing Wable VhoZV Whe plan¶V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe UiVk pool collecWiYe neW penVion liabiliW\ oYeU Whe 
meaVXUemenW peUiod: 

ToWal Pension FidXciar\ NeW NeW Pension
LiabiliW\ PosiWion LiabiliW\/(AsseW)

   Balance aV of JXne 30, 2018 (ValXaWion DaWe) 31,777,327                25,206,895             6,570,432$                

   Balance aV of JXne 30, 2019 (MeaVXUemenW DaWe) 33,903,792                26,568,396             7,335,396                  

NeW Changes dXring 2018-2019 2,126,465                  1,361,501               764,964                     

   Balance aV of JXne 30, 2017 (ValXaWion DaWe) 29,697,882$              22,986,225$           6,711,657$                

   Balance aV of JXne 30, 2018 (MeaVXUemenW DaWe) 31,777,327                25,206,895             6,570,432                  

NeW Changes dXring 2017-2018 2,079,445                  2,220,670               (141,225)                    

Increase (Decrease)

The folloZing iV Whe appUoach eVWabliVhed b\ Whe plan acWXaU\ Wo allocaWe Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ and penVion 
e[penVe Wo Whe indiYidXal emplo\eUV ZiWhin Whe UiVk pool foU Whe meaVXUemenW peUiodV ended JXne 30, 2019 and 2018. 

(1) In deWeUmining a coVW-VhaUing plan¶V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe, WoWal amoXnWV of liabiliWieV and aVVeWV aUe fiUVW 
calcXlaWed foU Whe UiVk pool aV a Zhole on Whe YalXaWion daWe (JXne 30, 2018 and 2017). The UiVk pool¶V 
fidXciaU\ neW poViWion (³FNP´) VXbWUacWed fUom iWV WoWal penVion liabiliW\ (³TPL´) deWeUmineV Whe neW penVion 
liabiliW\ (³NPL´) aW Whe YalXaWion daWe. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

27 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

NHW PHQVLRQ LLabLOLW\, PHQVLRQ E[SHQVHV, DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 
RHOaWHd WR PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

PURSRUWLRQDWH SKDUH RI NHW PHQVLRQ LLDELOLW\ DQG PHQVLRQ E[SHQVH (CRQWLQXHG) 

(2) UVing VWandaUd acWXaUial Uoll foUZaUd meWhodV, Whe UiVk pool TPL iV When compXWed aW Whe meaVXUemenW daWe 
(JXne 30, 2019 and 2018). RiVk pool FNP aW Whe meaVXUemenW daWe iV When VXbWUacWed fUom WhiV nXmbeU Wo 
compXWe Whe NPL foU Whe UiVk pool aW Whe meaVXUemenW daWe. FoU pXUpoVeV of FNP in WhiV VWep and an\ laWeU 
UefeUence WheUeWo, Whe UiVk pool¶V FNP aW Whe meaVXUemenW daWe denoWeV Whe aggUegaWe UiVk pool¶V FNP aW 
JXne 30, 2019 and 2018 leVV Whe VXm of all addiWional Vide fXnd (oU XnfXnded liabiliW\) conWUibXWionV made b\ 
all emplo\eUV dXUing Whe meaVXUemenW peUiodV (2018-2019 and 2017-2018). 

(3) The indiYidXal plan¶V TPL, FNP and NPL aUe alVo calcXlaWed aW Whe YalXaWion daWe. TPL iV allocaWed baVed on 
Whe UaWe plan¶V VhaUe of Whe acWXaUial accUXed liabiliW\.  FNP iV allocaWed baVed on Whe UaWe plan¶V VhaUe of Whe 
maUkeW YalXe aVVeWV. 

(4) TZo UaWioV aUe cUeaWed b\ diYiding Whe plan¶V indiYidXal TPL and FNP aV of Whe YalXaWion daWe fUom (3) b\ 
Whe amoXnWV in VWep (1), Whe UiVk pool¶V WoWal TPL and FNP, UeVpecWiYel\.  

(5) The plan¶V TPL aV of Whe meaVXUemenW daWe iV eqXal Wo Whe UiVk pool TPL geneUaWed in (2) mXlWiplied b\ Whe 
TPL UaWio geneUaWed in (4).  The plan¶V FNP aV of Whe MeaVXUemenW DaWe iV eqXal Wo Whe FNP geneUaWed in (2) 
mXlWiplied b\ Whe FNP UaWio geneUaWed in (4) plXV an\ addiWional Vide fXnd (oU XnfXnded liabiliW\) 
conWUibXWionV made b\ Whe emplo\eU on behalf of Whe plan dXUing Whe meaVXUemenW peUiod.  

(6) The plan¶V NPL aW Whe meaVXUemenW daWe iV Whe diffeUence beWZeen Whe TPL and FNP calcXlaWed in (5).  

DefeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV, defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV, and penVion e[penVe iV allocaWe baVed on Whe 
AXWhoUiW\¶V VhaUe of UiVk pool acWXaUial accUXed liabiliW\ aW Whe beginning of meaVXUemenW peUiod. 

The AXWhoUiW\¶V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ ZaV aV folloZV: 

MeasXremenW DaWe MeasXremenW DaWe

JXne 30, 2018 0.068180% JXne 30, 2017 0.067677%
JXne 30, 2019 0.071590% JXne 30, 2018 0.068180%

0.003410% 0.000503%

2019

Change - IncUeaVe 
(DecUeaVe) 

Change - IncUeaVe 
(DecUeaVe) 

2020

FoU Whe \eaUV ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\ Uecogni]ed penVion e[penVe in Whe amoXnW of $1,756,446 
and $920,324, UeVpecWiYel\. 

The amoUWi]aWion peUiod diffeUV depending on Whe VoXUce of Whe gain oU loVV. The diffeUence beWZeen pUojecWed and 
acWXal eaUningV iV amoUWi]ed oYeU 5-\eaUV VWUaighW line. All oWheU amoXnWV aUe amoUWi]ed VWUaighW-line oYeU Whe aYeUage 
e[pecWed Uemaining VeUYice liYeV of all membeUV WhaW aUe pUoYided ZiWh benefiWV (acWiYe, inacWiYe and UeWiUed) aV of Whe 
beginning of Whe meaVXUemenW peUiod.  

The e[pecWed aYeUage Uemaining VeUYice lifeWime (³EARSL´) iV calcXlaWed b\ diYiding Whe WoWal fXWXUe VeUYice \eaUV 
b\ Whe WoWal nXmbeU of plan paUWicipanWV (acWiYe, inacWiYe, and UeWiUed) in Whe UiVk pool.  The EARSL foU UiVk pool foU 
Whe meaVXUemenW daWe ended JXne 30, 2019 and 2018 aUe boWh 3.8 \eaUV, Zhich ZaV obWained b\ diYiding Whe WoWal 
VeUYice \eaUV of 530,470 and 516,147 (Whe VXm of Uemaining VeUYice lifeWimeV of Whe acWiYe emplo\eeV) b\ 140,593 
and 135,474 (Whe WoWal nXmbeU of paUWicipanWV: acWiYe, inacWiYe, and UeWiUed), UeVpecWiYel\. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

28 

NoWe 7 ± Defined BenefiW Pension Plan (ConWinXed) 

NHW PHQVLRQ LLabLOLW\, PHQVLRQ E[SHQVHV, DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV aQd DHIHUUHd IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV 
RHOaWHd WR PHQVLRQ POaQV (CRQWLQXHd) 

DHIHUUHG OXWIORZV RI RHVRXUFHV DQG DHIHUUHG IQIORZV RI RHVRXUFHV 

AW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\ UepoUWed defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV 
UelaWed Wo penVionV fUom Whe folloZing VoXUceV: 

Deferred OXWfloZs Deferred InfloZs Deferred OXWfloZs Deferred InfloZs
of ResoXrces of ResoXrces of ResoXrces of ResoXrces

ConWUibXWionV made afWeU Whe meaVXUemenW daWe 957,115$    -$   807,095$     -$    

AdjXVWmenW dXe Wo diffeUenceV in pUopoUWionV 397,018   -  340,271   -   

DiffeUenceV beWZeen e[pecWed and acWXal e[peUience 509,474   (39,474)  252,096   (85,787)   

DiffeUenceV beWZeen pUojecWed and acWXal eaUningV on 
penVion plan inYeVWmenWV -  (128,245)   32,483  -   

DiffeUence beWZeen acWXal and pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe
of emplo\eU conWUibXWionV -  (392,634)   -  (348,219)  

ChangeV in aVVXmpWionV 349,786   (123,996)   749,049   (183,577)  

ToWal Deferred OXWfloZs/(InfloZs) of ResoXrces 2,213,393$     (684,349)$    2,180,994$   (617,583)$   

2020 2019

DefeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo penVionV UeVXlWing fUom AXWhoUiW\¶V conWUibXWionV VXbVeqXenW Wo Whe 
meaVXUemenW daWe in Whe amoXnW of $957,115 and $807,095 Zill be Uecogni]ed aV a UedXcWion of Whe collecWiYe neW 
penVion liabiliW\ in Whe \eaUV ending JXne 30, 2021 and 2020, UeVpecWiYel\. 

OWheU amoXnWV UepoUWed aV defeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo penVionV Zill 
be amoUWi]ed Wo penVion e[penVe in fXWXUe peUiodV aV folloZV: 

Deferred OXWfloZs / Deferred OXWfloZs /
(InfloZs) of (InfloZs) of
ResoXrces ResoXrces

Year Ending JXne 30, 2020 Year Ending JXne 30 2019
2021 536,040$     2020 634,026$     
2022 (50,981)  2021 369,765
2023 60,954  2022 (188,378)
2024 25,916  2023 (59,097)
2025 -  2024 -

TheUeafWeU -  TheUeafWeU -
ToWal 571,929$     ToWal 756,316$     



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

29 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´)  

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH OPEB POaQ 

PODQ DHVFULSWLRQ 

The AXWhoUiW\ pUoYideV ceUWain healWh inVXUance benefiWV, in accoUdance ZiWh a memoUandXm of XndeUVWanding ZiWh 
iWV UeWiUed emplo\eeV. Emplo\eeV, Zho aUe aW leaVW 50 \eaUV of age and haYe 10 \eaUV conWinXoXV VeUYice ZiWh Whe 
AXWhoUiW\, become eligible foU benefiWV if Whe\ Ueach noUmal UeWiUemenW age Zhile ZoUking foU Whe AXWhoUiW\. The 
benefiWV foU YaUioXV baUgaining gUoXpV aUe aV folloZV:  

THaPVWHUV (CRPPXQLcaWLRQV OSHUaWRUV):

10 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $200/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 
15 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $300/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 
20 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $500/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 

ThoVe Zho UeWiUed pUioU Wo JXl\ 1, 2008, Vhall conWinXe Wo UeceiYe $582 peU monWh, XnWil age 65 aV long aV Whe 
AXWhoUiW\ UemainV in Whe PXblic Emplo\eeV¶ Medical & HoVpiWal CaUe AcW (PEMHCA); if no longeU in PEMHCA, 
Whe\ Zill UeceiYe aboYe depending on \eaUV of VeUYice. ThiV inclXdeV Whe minimXm conWUibXWion UeqXiUed XndeU 
GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 22892(b) of PEMHCA, $139 and $136 peU monWh foU 2020 and 2019 calendaU \eaU, 
UeVpecWiYel\. 

THaPVWHUV (CRPPXQLcaWLRQV THcKQLcLaQV): 

10 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $200/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 
15 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $300/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 
20 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $500/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 

ThoVe Zho UeWiUe pUioU Wo JXl\ 1, 2008, Vhall conWinXe Wo UeceiYe $960 peU monWh, XnWil age 65 aV long aV Whe AXWhoUiW\ 
UemainV in PEMHCA; if no longeU in PEMHCA, Whe\ Zill UeceiYe aboYe depending on \eaUV of VeUYice. ThiV inclXdeV 
Whe minimXm conWUibXWion UeqXiUed XndeU GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 22892(b) of PEMHCA, $139 and $136 peU 
monWh foU 2020 and 2019 calendaU \eaU, UeVpecWiYel\.  

CWA (CRPPXQLcaWLRQV SXSHUYLVRUV): 

15 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $250/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 
20 \eaUV of VeUYice ± Zill geW $450/mo. fUom UeWiUemenW daWe Will age 65 

ThoVe Zho UeWiUe fUom Whe AXWhoUiW\ befoUe JXl\ 1, 2014 UeceiYe $750 peU monWh, XnWil age 65 aV long aV Whe 
AXWhoUiW\ UemainV in PEMHCA, oU Whe aboYe if no longeU in PEMHCA. ThiV inclXdeV Whe minimXm conWUibXWion 
UeqXiUed XndeU GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 22892(b) of PEMHCA, $139 and $136 peU monWh foU 2020 and 2019 
calendaU \eaU, UeVpecWiYel\. 

MaQaJHPHQW & CRQILdHQWLaO 

ManagemenW and confidenWial emplo\eeV UeceiYe a benefiW of $40 WimeV Whe nXmbeU of \eaUV of VeUYice aV a monWhl\ 
benefiW fUom WheiU UeWiUemenW daWe XnWil Whe age of 65 (ZiWh minimXm 10 \eaUV of VeUYice ZiWh Whe AXWhoUiW\). ThoVe 
Zho UeWiUe befoUe JXl\ 1, 2019 ZiWh a minimXm 10 \eaUV of VeUYice Vhall UeceiYe $960 peU monWh XnWil age 65 aV long 
aV Whe AXWhoUiW\ UemainV in PEMHCA, oU Whe aboYe if no longeU in PEMHCA. ThiV inclXdeV Whe minimXm 
conWUibXWion UeqXiUed XndeU GoYeUnmenW Code SecWion 22892(b) of PEMHCA, $139 and $136 peU monWh foU 2020 
and 2019 calendaU \eaU, UeVpecWiYel\. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

30 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´) (ConWinXed) 

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH OPEB POaQ (CRQWLQXHd) 

PODQ DHVFULSWLRQ (CRQWLQXHG) 

AOO BaUJaLQLQJ GURXSV

The AXWhoUiW\ cXUUenWl\ conWUacWV ZiWh CalPERS foU emplo\ee gUoXp inVXUance healWh benefiWV. If Whe AXWhoUiW\ 
VhoXld WeUminaWe iWV conWUacW ZiWh CalPERS, all emplo\eeV hiUed pUioU Wo ApUil 1, 1986, Zho aUe ineligible Wo 
paUWicipaWe in MedicaUe and UeWiUe fUom a claVVificaWion coYeUed b\ Whe memoUandXm of XndeUVWanding of each 
baUgaining XniW, aUe UeceiYing UeWiUemenW benefiWV fUom CalPERS and haYe a minimXm of WZenW\ (20) \eaUV of fXll-
Wime emplo\menW, Vhall be enWiWled Wo enUoll in an AXWhoUiW\-VelecWed healWh benefiW plan. The benefiWV pUoYided in Whe 
healWh plan VelecWed b\ Whe AXWhoUiW\ Vhall eqXal oU e[ceed Whe benefiWV Whe emplo\ee ZoXld haYe UeceiYed had he/Vhe 
been eligible Wo paUWicipaWe in MedicaUe. The AXWhoUiW\ agUeeV Wo pa\ Whe coVW of coYeUage foU Whe plan in Zhich Whe 
emplo\ee iV enUolled. If Whe emplo\ee UeVideV oXWVide Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia aW Whe Wime of eligibiliW\, Whe AXWhoUiW\ 
agUeeV Wo pa\ Whe emplo\ee Whe caVh eqXiYalenW of Whe coVW of coYeUage foU Whe plan in Zhich Whe emplo\ee ZoXld 
haYe been enUolled had he/Vhe liYed in CalifoUnia. ThiV benefiW commenceV Xpon Whe emplo\ee Ueaching Whe age of 
65, aW Zhich Wime he/Vhe ZoXld haYe oWheUZiVe been eligible Wo paUWicipaWe in MedicaUe. The benefiW Vhall ceaVe if and 
Zhen Whe emplo\ee becomeV eligible Wo paUWicipaWe in MedicaUe oU an eqXiYalenW GoYeUnmenW healWh benefiW pUogUam. 

EPSOR\HHV CRYHUHG E\ WKH BHQHILW THUP 

The folloZing emplo\eeV ZeUe coYeUed b\ Whe benefiW WeUmV aW JXne 30, 2019 and JXne 30, 2017, YalXaWion daWeV: 

2019 2017

AcWiYe emplo\eeV 65 57
InacWiYe emplo\eeV oU beneficiaUieV cXUUenWl\ UeceiYing benefiWV 13 12
InacWiYe emplo\eeV enWiWled Wo, bXW noW \eW UeceiYing benefiWV 6  1  

ToWal 84   70  

CRQWULEXWLRQV

The conWUibXWion UeqXiUemenWV of plan membeUV and Whe AXWhoUiW\ iV eVWabliVhed and ma\ be amended b\ Whe 
AXWhoUiW\¶V ManagemenW oU Whe BoaUd of DiUecWoUV. FoU Whe \eaUV ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, Whe aYeUage 
conWUibXWion UaWe ZaV noW applicable. Emplo\eeV aUe noW UeqXiUed Wo conWUibXWe Wo Whe plan. The AXWhoUiW\ made 
conWUibXWionV on pa\-aV-\oX-go baViV. 

NHW OPEB LLabLOLW\ 

The AXWhoUiW\¶V 2020 and 2019 neW OPEB liabiliWieV ZeUe meaVXUed aV of JXne 30, 2019 and 2018, UeVpecWiYel\, and 
Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliWieV XVed Wo calcXlaWe Whe neW OPEB liabiliWieV ZeUe deWeUmined b\ an acWXaUial YalXaWion aV of 
JXne 30, 2019. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

31 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´) (ConWinXed) 

GHQHUaO IQIRUPaWLRQ abRXW WKH OPEB POaQ (CRQWLQXHd) 

AFWXDULDO AVVXPSWLRQV 

ToWal OPEB liabiliW\ in Whe JXne 30, 2019 and 2017 acWXaUial YalXaWion ZaV deWeUmined XVing Whe folloZing acWXaUial 
aVVXmpWionV, applied Wo all peUiodV inclXded in Whe meaVXUemenW, XnleVV oWheUZiVe Vpecified: 

AcWXaUial ValXaWion DaWe JXne 30, 2019
ConWUibXWion Polic\ No PUe-fXnding
DiVcoXnW RaWe 3.50% aW JXne 30, 2019 (Bond BX\eU 20-\eaU inde[)

3.87% aW JXne 30, 2018 (Bond BX\eU 20-\eaU inde[)
E[pecWed Long-WeUm RaWe of ReWXUn on inYeVWmenW N/A
GeneUal InflaWion 2.75% peU annXm
MoUWaliW\, ReWiUemenW, DiVabiliW\, TeUminaWion CalPERS 1997-2015 E[peUience SWXd\
MoUWaliW\ ImpUoYemenW

SalaU\ incUeaVeV AggUegaWe 3% annXall\
MeUiW - CalPERS 1997-2015 E[peUience SWXd\

Medical TUend

PEHHCA MinimXm IncUeaVe 4.25% annXall\
PaUWicipaWion aW ReWiUemenW AcWiYeV: BaVed on Whe VXpplemenWal benefiW amoXnW

SXppl BenefiW PaUWicipaWion SXppl BenefiW PaUWicipaWion
$0-$99 50.0% $300-$499 85.0%

$100-$199 75.0% $500+ 90.0%
$200-$299 80.0%

ReWiUeeV: BaVed on cXUUenW coYeUage
SpoXVe CoYeUage AcWiYeV: cXUUenW elecWion if coYeUed, 20% if ZaiYed

ReWiUeeV: cXUUenW elecWion

MoUWaliW\ pUojecWed fXll\ geneUaWion ZiWh Scale MP-17
foU poVW-UeWiUemenW moUWaliW\

Non MedicaUe - 7.25% foU 2021, decUeaVing Wo an
XlWimaWe UaWe of 4.0% in 2076 and laWeU \eaUV
MedicaUe - 6.3% foU 2021, decUeaVing Wo an XlWimaWe UaWe
of 4.0% in 2076 and laWeU \eaUV

DLVFRXQW RDWH  

The diVcoXnW UaWeV of 3.50% and 3.87% ZeUe XVed dXUing meaVXUemenW peUiodV JXne 30, 2019 and 2018, UeVpecWiYel\. 
The AXWhoUiW\ XVed Whe Bond BX\eU 20-Bond GO inde[ along ZiWh Whe aVVXmed long-WeUm inflaWion aVVXmpWion Wo VeW 
Whe diVcoXnW UaWe. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

32 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´) (ConWinXed) 

NHW OPEB LLabLOLW\ (CRQWLQXHd) 

Change in ToWal OPEB LiabiliW\  

ToWal OPEB 
LiabiliW\

Plan FidXciar\ 
NeW PosiWion

NeW OPEB 
LiabiliW\

Balance aW JXne 30, 2018 (meaVXUemenW daWe) 2,805,233$     -$     2,805,233$    

ChangeV Recogni]ed foU Whe MeaVXUemenW PeUiod:

SeUYice CoVW 138,260  -    138,260    
InWeUeVW on Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ 111,541  -    111,541    
Change of benefiW WeUmV 5,100  -    5,100    
DiffeUence beWZeen e[pecWed and acWXal e[peUience (304,572)   -    (304,572)   
ChangeV in aVVXmpWionV 117,179  -    117,179    
ConWUibXWion fUom Whe emplo\eU -  122,891   (122,891)   
NeW inYeVWmenW income -  -    -  
AdminiVWUaWiYe e[penVeV -  (232)  232   
BenefiW pa\menWV (122,659)   (122,659)  -  

NeW changeV dXUing meaVXUemenW 2018-2019 (55,151)   -    (55,151)  

Balance aW JXne 30, 2019 (meaVXUemenW daWe) 2,750,082$     -$     2,750,082$    

ToWal OPEB 
LiabiliW\

Plan FidXciar\ 
NeW PosiWion

NeW OPEB 
LiabiliW\

Balance aW JXne 30, 2017 (meaVXUemenW daWe) 2,810,101$     -$     2,810,101$    

ChangeV Recogni]ed foU Whe MeaVXUemenW PeUiod:

SeUYice CoVW 143,129  -    143,129    
InWeUeVW on Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ 103,266  -    103,266    
Change of benefiW WeUmV -  -    -  
DiffeUence beWZeen e[pecWed and acWXal e[peUience -  -    -  
ChangeV in aVVXmpWionV (113,847)   -    (113,847)   
ConWUibXWion fUom Whe emplo\eU -  137,416   (137,416)   
NeW inYeVWmenW income -  -    -  
AdminiVWUaWiYe e[penVeV -  -    -  
BenefiW pa\menWV (137,416)   (137,416)  -

NeW changeV dXUing meaVXUemenW 2017-2018 (4,868)   -    (4,868)

Balance aW JXne 30, 2018 (meaVXUemenW daWe) 2,805,233$     -$     2,805,233$    

2019

2020
Increase (Decrease)

Increase (Decrease)



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

33 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´) (ConWinXed) 

NHW OPEB LLabLOLW\ (CRQWLQXHd) 

SHQVLWLYLW\ RI WKH TRWDO OPEB LLDELOLW\ WR CKDQJHV LQ WKH DLVFRXQW RDWH 

The folloZing pUeVenWV Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ of Whe AXWhoUiW\, aV Zell aV ZhaW Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ ZoXld be if 
iW ZeUe calcXlaWed XVing a diVcoXnW UaWe WhaW iV one peUcenWage poinW loZeU oU one peUcenWage poinW higheU Whan Whe 
cXUUenW UaWe, foU Whe meaVXUemenW peUiodV ended JXne 30, 2019 and JXne 30, 2018: 

DiVcoXnW RaWe -1% CXUUenW DiVcoXnW RaWe DiVcoXnW RaWe +1%
MeaVXUemenW DaWe (2.50%) (3.50%) (4.50%)

JXne 30, 2019 3,151,988$          2,750,082$          2,420,597$          

DiVcoXnW RaWe -1% CXUUenW DiVcoXnW RaWe DiVcoXnW RaWe +1%
MeaVXUemenW DaWe (2.87%) (3.87%) (4.87%)

JXne 30, 2018 3,230,612$          2,805,233$          2,461,515$          

Plan'V ToWal OPEB LiabiliW\ 

SHQVLWLYLW\ RI WKH TRWDO OPEB LLDELOLW\ WR CKDQJHV LQ HHDOWKFDUH CRVW TUHQG RDWHV 

The folloZing pUeVenWV Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ of Whe AXWhoUiW\, aV Zell aV ZhaW Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ ZoXld be if 
iW ZeUe calcXlaWed XVing a healWh caUe coVW WUend UaWeV WhaW aUe one peUcenWage poinW loZeU oU one peUcenWage poinW 
higheU Whan Whe cXUUenW UaWeV, foU Whe meaVXUemenW peUiodV ended JXne 30, 2019 and JXne 30, 2018: 

HealWhcaUe CoVW CXUUenW HealWhcaUe HealWhcaUe CoVW
MeaVXUemenW DaWe TUend RaWe -1% CoVW TUead RaWe TUend RaWe +1%

JXne 30, 2019 2,380,764$          2,750,082$          3,228,848$          

JXne 30, 2018 2,405,530$          2,805,233$          3,323,970$          

Plan'V ToWal OPEB LiabiliW\ 

OPEB E[SHQVH aQd DHIHUUHd OXWIORZV/IQIORZV RI RHVRXUcHV RHOaWHd WR OPEB 

FoU Whe \eaUV ended JXne 30, 2020 and JXne 30, 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\ Uecogni]e OPEB e[penVe in Whe amoXnWV of 
$199,481 and $210,898, UeVpecWiYel\. AW JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, Whe AXWhoUiW\ UepoUWed defeUUed oXWfloZV of 
UeVoXUceV and defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo OPEB fUom Whe folloZing VoXUceV: 

DefeUUed OXWfloZV DefeUUed InfloZV DefeUUed OXWfloZV DefeUUed InfloZV
of ReVoXUceV of ReVoXUceV of ReVoXUceV of ReVoXUceV

ConWUibXWionV made afWeU meaVXUemenW daWe 83,145$             -$                       122,891$           -$                       
ChangeV in aVVXmpWionV 106,526             (315,515)            -                         (354,132)            
DiffeUenceV beWZeen e[pecWed and acWXal e[peUience -                         (276,884)            -                         -                         

ToWal 189,671$           (592,399)$          122,891$           (354,132)$          

2020 2019

The E[pecWed AYeUage Uemaining VeUYice LifeWime (³EARSL´) iV calcXlaWed b\ diYiding Whe WoWal fXWXUe VeUYice \eaUV 
b\ WoWal nXmbeU of coYeUed paUWicipanWV in Whe plan. The EARSL foU Whe plan aW Whe beginning of meaVXUemenW peUiod 
JXne 30, 2019 and JXne 30, 2018 aUe 11.1 and 10.9 \eaUV, Zhich ZeUe obWained b\ diYiding Whe WoWal VeUYiceV \eaUV of 
863 b\ 78 coYeUed paUWicipanWV and 753 b\ 69 coYeUed paUWicipanWV, UeVpecWiYel\. 



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

34 

NoWe 8 ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs (³OPEB´) (ConWinXed) 

OWheU amoXnWV UepoUWed aV defeUUed infloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo OPEB Zill be Uecogni]ed aV OPEB e[penVe aV 
folloZV: 

DefeUUed oXWfloZV of UeVoXUceV UelaWed Wo OPEB UeVXlWing fUom AXWhoUiW\¶V conWUibXWionV VXbVeqXenW Wo Whe 
meaVXUemenW daWe in Whe amoXnWV of $83,145 and $122,891 Zill be Uecogni]ed aV a UedXcWion of Whe neW OPEB 
liabiliW\ in Whe \eaUV ending JXne 30, 2021 and 2020, UeVpecWiYel\. 

DefeUUed OXWfloZV/ DefeUUed OXWfloZV/
(InfloZV) of ReVoXUceV (InfloZV) of ReVoXUceV

YeaU Ending JXne 30, 2020 YeaU Ending JXne 30, 2019

2021 (55,652)$   2020 (38,617)$   
2022 (55,652)  2021 (38,617)  
2023 (55,652)  2022 (38,617)  
2024 (55,652)  2023 (38,617)  
2025 (55,652)  2024 (38,617)  

TheUeafWeU (207,613)  TheUeafWeU (161,047)  

ToWal (485,873)$   ToWal (354,132)$   

NoWe 9 ± CondXiW DebW 

The AXWhoUiW\ iVVXed WhUee VeUieV of bondV Wo finance Whe coVWV of acqXiViWion, conVWUXcWion, inVWallaWion, and 
eqXipping of main faciliW\ ZiWh emeUgenc\ commXnicaWionV eqXipmenW (Whe ³PUojecW´) in JanXaU\ 2001 on behalf of 
Whe ciWieV of GaUdena, HaZWhoUne, and ManhaWWan Beach. The 2001 ReYenXe BondV SeUieV A in Whe amoXnW of 
$3,060,000 (GaUdena), Whe 2001 VaUiable RaWe Demand ReYenXe BondV SeUieV B in Whe amoXnW of $4,300,000 
(HaZWhoUne), and Whe 2001 VaUiable RaWe Demand ReYenXe BondV SeUieV C in Whe amoXnW of $2,180,000 (ManhaWWan 
Beach), aUe pa\able fUom Whe UeYenXeV deUiYed pUimaUil\ fUom pUojecW financing and opeUaWing b\ Whe CiWieV of 
GaUdena, HaZWhoUne, and ManhaWWan Beach, UeVpecWiYel\.   

In 2007, Whe AXWhoUiW\ iVVXed Whe 2007 RefXnding ReYenXe BondV, SeUieV A in Whe amoXnW of $2,800,000 Wo fXll\ 
UefXnd Whe 2001 ReYenXe Bond SeUieV A on behalf of Whe CiW\ of GaUdena. The oXWVWanding balanceV of Whe 2007 
RefXnding ReYenXe BondV SeUieV A ZeUe $1,540,000 and $1,645,000 aV of JXne 30, 2020 and 2019, UeVpecWiYel\. 
The 2001 ReYenXe BondV, SeUieV B, ZeUe fXll\ UefXnded b\ Whe CiW\ of HaZWhoUne¶V pUiYaWe placemenW in 2016. The 
2001 ReYenXe BondV, SeUieV C, ZeUe paid off b\ Whe CiW\ of ManhaWWan Beach.  

The bondV ZeUe noW UeflecWed aV Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V long-WeUm debW becaXVe Whe debW iV Volel\ pa\able fUom and VecXUed 
b\ Vpecific UeYenXe VoXUceV deVcUibed in Whe official VWaWemenW. NeiWheU Whe faiWh and cUediW of Whe AXWhoUiW\, noU Whe 
Wa[ing poZeU of Whe SWaWe of CalifoUnia oU an\ poliWical VXbdiYiVion WheUeof, iV pledged foU pa\menW of WheVe bondV. 
AccoUdingl\, Vince WhiV debW doeV noW conVWiWXWe an obligaWion of Whe AXWhoUiW\, iW iV noW inclXded in Whe accompan\ing 
baVic financial VWaWemenWV.   



SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
NoWes Wo Whe Basic Financial SWaWemenWs (ConWinXed)   

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019 

35 

NoWe 10 ± Risk ManagemenW 

The AXWhoUiW\ iV e[poVed Wo YaUioXV UiVkV of loVV UelaWed Wo WoUWV, WhefW of, damage Wo and deVWUXcWion of aVVeWV; eUUoUV 
and omiVVionV; injXUieV Wo emplo\eeV; and naWXUal diVaVWeUV. The AXWhoUiW\ iV inVXUed foU all UiVkV of loVV WhUoXgh 
inVXUance companieV. The folloZing iV a VXmmaU\ of Whe inVXUance policieV caUUied b\ Whe AXWhoUiW\ aV of 
JXne 30, 2020:

CoYerage per CoYerage in 
InsXrance Risk IncidenW AggregaWe DedXcWible 

CommeUcial geneUal liabiliW\ 3,000,000$        3,000,000$        15,000$             
AXWomobile 1,000,000          -                         -                         
EaUWhqXake 5,000,000          -                         -                         
PUofeVVional liabiliW\ 3,000,000          -                         -                         
UmbUella e[ceVV liabiliW\ 7,000,000          7,000,000          -                         
WoUkeUV' compenVaWion 1,000,000          -                         -                         
PUopeUW\ 25,000,000        -                         10,000               
C\beU liabiliW\ 2,000,000          10,000,000        50,000               
Deadl\ ZeaponV pUoWecWion 500,000             -                         -                         
CUime 1,000,000          -                         2,500                 

NoWe 11 ± CommiWmenWs and ConWingencies  

LLWLJaWLRQ 

In Whe oUdinaU\ coXUVe of opeUaWionV, Whe AXWhoUiW\ iV VXbjecW Wo claimV and liWigaWion fUom oXWVide paUWieV. In Whe 
opinion of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V managemenW, WheUe iV no pending liWigaWion Zhich iV likel\ Wo haYe a maWeUial adYeUVe 
effecW on Whe financial poViWion of Whe AXWhoUiW\.  



36 

TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN. 



37 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



MeaVXUemenW daWe JXne 30, 20141 JXne 30, 2015 JXne 30, 2016 JXne 30, 2017

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWion of Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ 0.059500% 0.059500% 0.064949% 0.067677%

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion
liabiliW\ 4,084,007$        4,084,007$        5,620,134$        6,711,657$        

AXWhoUiW\'V coYeUed pa\Uoll 4,485,167$        4,665,871$        4,773,439$        5,184,067$        

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion
liabiliW\ aV a peUcenWage of coYeUed pa\Uoll 91.06% 87.53% 117.74% 129.47%

Plan'V fidXciaU\ neW poViWion aV a peUcenWage of Whe
plan'V WoWal penVion liabiliW\ 79.82% 78.40% 74.06% 73.31%

1 HiVWoUical infoUmaWion iV pUeVenWed onl\ foU meaVXUemenW peUiodV foU Zhich GASB No. 68 iV aYailable foU peUiodV afWeU GASB 68 implemenWaWion
in 2013-14.

California PXblic Emplo\ees' ReWiremenW S\sWem (CalPERS) MiscellaneoXs Plan

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

LasW Ten Fiscal Years

SchedXle of Whe AXWhoriW\'s ProporWionaWe Share of Whe NeW Pension LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWios

38



MeaVXUemenW daWe JXne 30, 2018 JXne 30, 2019

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWion of Whe neW penVion liabiliW\ 0.068180% 0.071590%

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion
liabiliW\ 6,570,432$        7,335,396$        

AXWhoUiW\'V coYeUed pa\Uoll 5,270,919$        5,408,034$        

AXWhoUiW\'V pUopoUWionaWe VhaUe of Whe neW penVion
liabiliW\ aV a peUcenWage of coYeUed pa\Uoll 124.65% 135.64%

Plan'V fidXciaU\ neW poViWion aV a peUcenWage of Whe
plan'V WoWal penVion liabiliW\ 75.26% 75.26%

LasW Ten Fiscal Years

California PXblic Emplo\ees' ReWiremenW S\sWem (CalPERS) MiscellaneoXs Plan

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)

SchedXle of Whe AXWhoriW\'s ProporWionaWe Share of Whe NeW Pension LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWios (ConWinXed)
For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

39



FiVcal YeaU 2013-141 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

AcWXaUiall\ deWeUmined conWUibXWion 480,107$          507,694$          553,317$          634,790$          692,687$          

ConWUibXWion in UelaWion Wo Whe acWXaUiall\ 
deWeUmined conWUibXWion (480,107)          (507,694)          (553,317)          (634,790)          (692,687)          

ConWUibXWion deficienc\ (e[ceVV) -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

AXWhoUiW\'V coYeUed pa\Uoll 4,485,167$       4,665,871$       4,773,439$       5,184,067$       5,270,919$       

ConWUibXWionV aV a peUcenWage of coYeUed pa\Uoll 10.70% 10.88% 11.59% 12.25% 13.14%

NoWes Wo Whe SchedXle:
Change in BenefiW TeUmV: TheUe ZeUe no changeV Wo benefiW WeUmV.

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)

SchedXle of ConWribXWions - Pensions
For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

Change of AVVXmpWionV: In 2019, WheUe ZeUe no changeV. In 2018, demogUaphic aVVXmpWionV and inflaWion UaWe ZeUe changed in accoUdance Wo Whe
CalPERS E[peUience SWXd\ and ReYieZ of AcWXaUial AVVXmpWionV DecembeU 2017. TheUe ZeUe no changeV in Whe diVcoXnW UaWe. In 2017, Whe
accoXnWing diVcoXnW UaWe UedXced fUom 7.65 peUcenW Wo 7.15 peUcenW. In 2016, WheUe ZeUe no changeV. In 2015, amoXnWV UepoUWed UeflecW an
adjXVWmenW of Whe diVcoXnW UaWe fUom 7.5 peUcenW (neW of adminiVWUaWiYe e[penVe) Wo 7.65 peUcenW (ZiWhoXW a UedXcWion foU penVion plan adminiVWUaWiYe
e[penVe. In 2014, amoXnWV UepoUWed ZeUe baVed on Whe 7.5 peUcenW diVcoXnW UaWe

LasW Ten Fiscal Years

California PXblic Emplo\ees' ReWiremenW S\sWem (CalPERS) MiscellaneoXs Plan

1 HiVWoUical infoUmaWion iV pUeVenWed onl\ foU meaVXUemenW peUiodV foU Zhich GASB No. 68 iV aYailable foU peUiodV afWeU GASB 68 implemenWaWion
in 2013-14.

40



FiVcal YeaU 2018-19 2019-20

AcWXaUiall\ deWeUmined conWUibXWion 807,058$          957,115$          

ConWUibXWion in UelaWion Wo Whe acWXaUiall\ 
deWeUmined conWUibXWion (807,095)          (957,115)          

ConWUibXWion deficienc\ (e[ceVV) (37)$                 -$                     

AXWhoUiW\'V coYeUed pa\Uoll 5,408,034$       5,838,063$       

ConWUibXWionV aV a peUcenWage of coYeUed pa\Uoll 14.92% 16.39%

NoWes Wo Whe SchedXle:
Change in BenefiW TeUmV: TheUe ZeUe no changeV Wo benefiW WeUmV.

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)
SchedXle of ConWribXWions - Pensions (ConWinXed)

For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

California PXblic Emplo\ees' ReWiremenW S\sWem (CalPERS) MiscellaneoXs Plan

LasW Ten Fiscal Years

Change of AVVXmpWionV: In 2019, WheUe ZeUe no changeV. In 2018, demogUaphic aVVXmpWionV and inflaWion UaWe ZeUe changed in accoUdance Wo Whe
CalPERS E[peUience SWXd\ and ReYieZ of AcWXaUial AVVXmpWionV DecembeU 2017. TheUe ZeUe no changeV in Whe diVcoXnW UaWe. In 2017, Whe
accoXnWing diVcoXnW UaWe UedXced fUom 7.65 peUcenW Wo 7.15 peUcenW. In 2016, WheUe ZeUe no changeV. In 2015, amoXnWV UepoUWed UeflecW an
adjXVWmenW of Whe diVcoXnW UaWe fUom 7.5 peUcenW (neW of adminiVWUaWiYe e[penVe) Wo 7.65 peUcenW (ZiWhoXW a UedXcWion foU penVion plan adminiVWUaWiYe
e[penVe. In 2014, amoXnWV UepoUWed ZeUe baVed on Whe 7.5 peUcenW diVcoXnW UaWe

41



MeasXremenW Period 2016-20171 2017-2018 2018-2019

ToWal OPEB LiabiliW\
SeUYice CoVW 163,778$          143,129$          138,260$          
InWeUeVW on Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ 88,136              103,266            111,541
ChangeV in benefiW WeUmV -                       -                       5,100
DiffeUence beWZeen e[pecWed and acWXal e[peUience -                       -                       (304,572)
ChangeV in aVVXmpWionV (307,074)          (113,847)          117,179
ConWUibXWion fUom Whe emplo\eU -                       -                       -
BenefiW pa\menWV (126,836)          (137,416)          (122,659)

NeW changes in WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ (181,996)          (4,868)              (55,151)            

ToWal OPEB liabiliW\, beginning 2,992,097         2,810,101         2,805,233         

ToWal OPEB liabiliW\, ending (a) 2,810,101$       2,805,233$       2,750,082$       

Plan fidXciar\ neW posiWion:
Emplo\eU conWUibXWion 126,836$          137,416$          122,891$          
Emplo\ee conWUibXWionV -                       -                       -                       
NeW inYeVWmenW income -                       -                       -                       
AdminiVWUaWiYe e[penVeV -                       -                       (232)                 
BenefiW pa\menWV (126,836)          (137,416)          (122,659)          
OWheU -                       -                       -                       

NeW changes in fidXciar\ neW posiWion -                       -                       -                       

Plan fidXciar\ neW posiWion, beginning -                       -                       -                       

Plan fidXciar\ neW posiWion, ending (b) -$                     -$                     -$                     

Plan neW OPEB liabiliW\ - ending (a) - (b) 2,810,101$       2,805,233$       2,750,082$       

Plan's fidXciar\ neW posiWion as a percenWage of Whe WoWal OPEB liabiliW\ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

CoYered pa\roll 5,996,321$       7,010,558$       6,722,179$       

Plan NeW OPEB liabiliW\ as a percenWage of coYered pa\roll 46.86% 40.01% 40.91%

1HiVWoUical infoUmaWion iV pUeVenWed onl\ foU meaVXUemenW peUiodV foU Zhich GASB 75 iV aYailable foU peUiodV afWeU GASB 75 implemenWaWion in 
2016-2017.

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)

SchedXle of Changes in NeW OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs LiabiliW\ and RelaWed RaWios
For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

42



FiVcal \eaU 2016-171 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

AcWXaUiall\ deWeUmined conWUibXWion 126,836$         140,536$         122,891$         83,145$           
ConWUibXWion in UelaWion Wo Whe acWXaUiall\ (126,836)         (140,536)         (122,891)         (83,145)           
 deWeUmined conWUibXWion
ConWUibXWion deficienc\ / (e[ceVV) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    
AXWhoUiW\'V coYeUed pa\Uoll2 5,996,321$      7,010,558$      6,722,179$      6,907,039$      

2.12% 2.00% 1.83% 1.20%

2Pa\Uoll ZaV aVVXmed Wo incUeaVe b\ Whe 2.75 peUcenWage pa\Uoll gUoZWh aVVXmpWion fUom 2018-19 Wo 2019-20.

NoWeV Wo SchedXle:

ValXaWion daWe: JXne 30, 2019
MeWhodV and aVVXmpWionV XVed Wo deWeUmine conWUibXWion UaWeV:
ConWUibXWion Polic\:
InflaWion:
InYeVWmenW UeWXUn/diVcoXnW UaWe: 3.50% aW JXne 30, 2019 (Bond BX\eU 20-\eaU inde[)

3.87% aW JXne 30, 2018 (Bond BX\eU 20-\eaU inde[)
Medical TUend Non MedicaUe - 7.25% foU 2021, decUeaVing Wo an XlWimaWe UaWe of 4.0% in 2076 and laWeU \eaUV

MedicaUe - 6.3% foU 2021, decUeaVing Wo an XlWimaWe UaWe of 4.0% in 2076 and laWeU \eaUV
Pa\Uoll incUeaVe: AggUegaWe 3% annXall\ ZiWh meUiW - CalPERS 1997-2015 E[peUience SWXd\
MoUWaliW\: CalPERS 1997-2015 E[peUience SWXd\

No pUe-fXnding
2.75% peU \eaU

SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWions AXWhoriW\ 
ReqXired SXpplemenWar\ InformaWion (UnaXdiWed)

SchedXle of ConWribXWions ± OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs
For Whe Years Ended JXne 30, 2020 and 2019

1 HiVWoUical infoUmaWion iV pUeVenWed onl\ foU meaVXUemenW peUiodV foU Zhich GASB 75 iV aYailable foU peUiodV afWeU GASB75 implemenWaWion in 
2016-17.

LasW Ten Fiscal Years

OWher PosWemplo\menW BenefiWs ("OPEB")

ConWUibXWionV aV a peUcenWage of coYeUed pa\Uoll

43



TKLV SaJH LQWHQWLRQaOO\ OHIW bOaQN.

44



 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

IQdHSHQdHQW AXdLWRUV¶ RHSRUW 

To Whe BoaUd of DiUecWoUV  
of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ 

HaZWhoUne, CalifoUnia 

We haYe aXdiWed, in accoUdance ZiWh Whe aXdiWing VWandaUdV geneUall\ accepWed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV of AmeUica and Whe 
VWandaUdV applicable Wo financial aXdiWV conWained in GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ SWDQGDUGV iVVXed b\ Whe CompWUolleU 
GeneUal of Whe UniWed SWaWeV, Whe financial VWaWemenWV of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\, 
CalifoUnia (Whe ³AXWhoUiW\´) aV of and foU Whe \eaU ended JXne 30, 2020, and Whe UelaWed noWeV Wo Whe financial 
VWaWemenWV, Zhich collecWiYel\ compUiVeV Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V baVic financial VWaWemenWV, and haYe iVVXed oXU UepoUW WheUeon 
daWed DecembeU 22, 2020. 

InWernal ConWrol OYer Financial ReporWing 

In planning and peUfoUming oXU aXdiW of Whe financial VWaWemenWV, Ze conVideUed AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol oYeU 
financial UepoUWing (³inWeUnal conWUol´) Wo deWeUmine Whe aXdiW pUocedXUeV WhaW aUe appUopUiaWe in Whe ciUcXmVWanceV foU 
Whe pXUpoVe of e[pUeVVing oXU opinion on Whe financial VWaWemenWV, bXW noW foU Whe pXUpoVe of e[pUeVVing an opinion on 
Whe effecWiYeneVV of AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol. AccoUdingl\, Ze do noW e[pUeVV an opinion on Whe effecWiYeneVV of 
AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol. 

A GHILFLHQF\ LQ LQWHUQDO FRQWURO e[iVWV Zhen Whe deVign oU opeUaWion of a conWUol doeV noW alloZ managemenW oU 
emplo\eeV, in Whe noUmal coXUVe of peUfoUming WheiU aVVigned fXncWionV, Wo pUeYenW, oU deWecW and coUUecW, 
miVVWaWemenWV on a Wimel\ baViV.  A PDWHULDO ZHDNQHVV iV a deficienc\, oU a combinaWion of deficiencieV, in inWeUnal 
conWUol, VXch WhaW WheUe iV a UeaVonable poVVibiliW\ WhaW a maWeUial miVVWaWemenW of Whe enWiW\¶V financial VWaWemenWV Zill 
noW be pUeYenWed, oU deWecWed and coUUecWed on a Wimel\ baViV. A VLJQLILFDQW GHILFLHQF\ iV a deficienc\, oU a combinaWion 
of deficiencieV, in inWeUnal conWUol WhaW iV leVV VeYeUe Whan a maWeUial ZeakneVV, \eW impoUWanW enoXgh Wo meUiW aWWenWion 
b\ WhoVe chaUged ZiWh goYeUnance. 

OXU conVideUaWion of inWeUnal conWUol ZaV foU Whe limiWed pXUpoVe deVcUibed in Whe fiUVW paUagUaph of WhiV VecWion and 
ZaV noW deVigned Wo idenWif\ all deficiencieV in inWeUnal conWUol WhaW mighW be maWeUial ZeakneVVeV oU VignificanW 
deficiencieV. GiYen WheVe limiWaWionV, dXUing oXU aXdiW Ze did noW idenWif\ an\ deficiencieV in inWeUnal conWUol WhaW Ze 
conVideU Wo be maWeUial ZeakneVVeV. HoZeYeU, maWeUial ZeakneVVeV ma\ e[iVW WhaW haYe noW been idenWified. 

Compliance and OWher MaWWers 

AV paUW of obWaining UeaVonable aVVXUance aboXW ZheWheU Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V financial VWaWemenWV aUe fUee fUom maWeUial 
miVVWaWemenW, Ze peUfoUmed WeVWV of iWV compliance ZiWh ceUWain pUoYiVionV of laZV, UegXlaWionV, conWUacWV, and gUanW 
agUeemenWV, noncompliance ZiWh Zhich coXld haYe a diUecW and maWeUial effecW on Whe deWeUminaWion of financial 
VWaWemenW amoXnWV. HoZeYeU, pUoYiding an opinion on compliance ZiWh WhoVe pUoYiVionV ZaV noW an objecWiYe of oXU 
aXdiW, and accoUdingl\, Ze do noW e[pUeVV VXch an opinion. The UeVXlWV of oXU WeVWV diVcloVed no inVWanceV of 
noncompliance oU oWheU maWWeUV WhaW aUe UeqXiUed Wo be UepoUWed XndeU GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ SWDQGDUGV.



To Whe BoaUd of DiUecWoUV  
of Whe SoXWh Ba\ Regional PXblic CommXnicaWionV AXWhoUiW\ 

HaZWhoUne, CalifoUnia 
Page 2 

46

PXrpose of Whis ReporW 

The pXUpoVe of WhiV UepoUW iV Volel\ Wo deVcUibe Whe Vcope of oXU WeVWing of inWeUnal conWUol and compliance and Whe 
UeVXlWV of WhaW WeVWing, and noW Wo pUoYide an opinion on Whe effecWiYeneVV of Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol oU on 
compliance.  ThiV UepoUW iV an inWegUal paUW of an aXdiW peUfoUmed in accoUdance ZiWh GRYHUQPHQW AXGLWLQJ SWDQGDUGV
in conVideUing Whe AXWhoUiW\¶V inWeUnal conWUol and compliance. AccoUdingl\, WhiV commXnicaWion iV noW VXiWable foU 
an\ oWheU pXUpoVe. 

SanWa Ana, CalifoUnia 
DecembeU 22, 2020 



'Ͳϭ  



Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE   DECEMBER 15, 2020 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE USER COMMITTEE 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

The Executive and User Committees convened in a regular joint session at 2:01PM on December 15, 
2020.  

B. ROLL CALL 
Present: City Manager Bruce Moe, City of Manhattan Beach 

City Manager Erick Lee, City of Hawthorne 
City Manager Clint Osorio, City of Gardena 
Chief Wolfgang Knabe, Manhattan Beach Fire Department 
Chief Mike Saffell, Gardena Police Department 
Chief Derrick Abell, Manhattan Beach Police Department 

Absent:  Chief Mike Ishii, Hawthorne Police Department 
Also Present: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director 

John Krok, Administrative Services Manager 
Vanessa Alfaro, Finance & Performance Audit Manager 
Jennifer Petrusis, Richards Watson Gershon 
Laura Kalty, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
Stephanie Swofford, Manhattan Beach Human Resources 
Lisa Jenkins, Manhattan Beach Human Resources 

C. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 None. 

D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR 

MOTION: City Manager Moe moved to approve the Consent Calendar, Items 1-4.  The motion was 
seconded by City Manager Osorio and passed by unanimous voice vote.   

1. Minutes from November 9, 2020
APPROVE

2. Minutes from November 12, 2020
APPROVE

3. Minutes from November 17, 2020
APPROVE

4. Check Register - November 2020
RECEIVE AND FILE

E. ITEMS TO REMOVE FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 

None. 

F. USER COMMITTEE GENERAL BUSINESS 

1. Minutes from November 12, 2020
APPROVE

MOTION: Chief Knabe moved to approve the minutes from November 12, 2020.  The
motion was seconded by Chief Abell and approved by voice vote.



Page 2 of 2 

2. Minutes from November 17, 2020
APPROVE
MOTION:  Chief Abell moved to approve the minutes from November 17, 2020. The
motion was seconded by Chief Knabe and approved by voice vote.

G. ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Acting Executive Director Kauffman provided updates on Continuity of Operations during COVID-
19 Pandemic, Recruitment, Mark43 CAD, and City of Palos Verdes Estates Phase 2. 

H. EXECUTIVE AND USER COMMITTEES’ COMMENTS 

None. 

I. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

The Executive Committee entered into closed session at 2:07PM to discuss the following items. 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy,
Whitmore
Employee Organization:  The California Teamsters Public, Professional and Medical
Employees Union Local 911

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: Acting Executive Director and Liebert, Cassidy,
Whitmore
Employee Organization:  The Communication Workers of America

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1)
Title: Executive Director

 The Executive Committee returned from closed session at 2:41PM with no actions taken. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 The meeting adjourned at 2:41PM. 



,  



Page 1 of 1 

Staff Report 
South Bay Regional Public Communications Authority 

MEETING DATE: January 19, 2021 

ITEM: H 

TO: Board of Directors, Executive Committee, and User 
Committee  

FROM: Shannon Kauffman, Acting Executive Director  

SUBJECT: ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

The Board of Directors, Executive Committee, and User Committee will be 
provided an oral report on the following topics: 

• Continuity of Operations During COVID-19 Pandemic

• Recruitment of Communications Operators

• Mark 43 CAD Update


